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Commissioner - Commissioner's Division, Legal Division, Controllers Division, Inforination
and Technology, Sales and Special Taxes Division, Income and Oil Taxes Division, aund Property
Tax Division, Pages § through 9 explains in more detain what each of these divisions provide,
and their case load, The IT division is a new division in the department and they felt that this
was important enough to elevate its importance and focus of technology.

Page 10 and 11 includes the exceutive budget request. They began with the existing
budget as o base budget. They added in inflationary costs and known increases, including salary
increases, funded a risk management premium (requested by OMB), postage, mailings, gas
prices, motor pool increases, printing costs, ete. They did have new moncey for I'I'D
enhancements - cleetronic filing and other technical enhancements.

Then they made adjustments to the budget from cost savings and improvements and they
reduced their base budget with these funds. They have eliminated or unfunded since 1997 11
persons and reduced their budget. Now they are eliminating | account tech or auditor,
eliminated the Multistate Tax Commission audit fee of $270,450. They moved this fee to the
optional adjustment section, and they unfunded the salary and wage line by $58,000 - their only
line with any flexibility. They had an optional budget that was not recommended in the
Governor's budget that requested reinstatement of the Multistate Tax Commission audit.

Pages 13 and 14 list and outline and explain the major accomplishments of the Agency,
They implemented a new validation system, implemented a new accounting systein,
implemented e-filing, implemented direct deposit system, established a withholding telefile

system, implemented a sales tax webfile system, and enhanced the web site to include

applications on line.
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing orn HB #1006, the

appropriation bill for the State Tax Comnussioner, and also the Homestead Tax Credit.

Rick Clayburgh - State Tax Commissioner; Has written testimony, and Tax overview

guide. He introduces his staff appearing with him in the room and available to the committec

during the session,

Their mission is to administer the tax laws fairly and effectively and to install the highest

degree of public trust. The tax dept. Is the major revenue collecting agency for the state. Sales

and use tax collects the most, and there are some small collections, such as music composition

tax.

The budget presentation is written, and will be highlighted in the testimony. Page 5 lists

the year 2000 gross collection totals, Page 6 lists the 7 divisions of the Office of the Tax
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Page 15 lists their new objectives, The Eleetronic Document Management System
(EDMS) is in partnership with I'TD for scanning and imaging, They caeli purchased parts of the
system, Hopefully other ngencies can tie into this system at a lesser cost. This improves their
customer service greatly, with faster process time and greater efficiency. ‘They are planning to
scan in new paper tax returns, so that they can appear on the computers and eliminate o lot of
storage and dead time,

Rep. Skarphol: Are you going 1o be scanning in past year's tax returns?

Responge: That would be too cost prohibitive. We will be scanning in old documents,
but only as they are needed, when someone needs to view the past return.

Rick Clayburgh: continuing - By developing the EDMS system we will reduce staft and
overtime stafl by the scanning process and will reduce storage space needed,

Rep Koppelman: When stored clectronically and destroy the paper, what is the backup system,

Response: There is a backup and recovery system process by I'T'S and the backup is in a
vault or other safe place,

Rick Clayburgh: continuing - we also have a new objective of eliminating the older
mainframe computer system and rewriting older applications.

On page 18 the critical issues of the budget are listed, The Office of the Tax
Commissionet would like to restore the Multistate Tax Commission audit funding, they really
don’t want to loose that income. They also need to cither lease space in the Gateway Building,
or, if the Attorney General’s office is allowed to move out of their extra space, they would like to
move in there. If the Attorney General’s office does not move, the Tax Commissioners office
will need budget money tn lease additional space. Finally, they would like to restore their

unfunded auditor position,
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Rep, Koppelman: Can you enlighten me on the Multistate Tax Commission Audit?

Response: North Dukota is a churter member in what is called a Multistate Tax
Commission, It is & group consisting of approximately 34 states that look to ereating a uniform
system for establishment of tax uniformity of tax regulations, und try to provide an environment
that is less cumbersome to tax payers of the various states as they deal with Multistate issues,
We are currently a compact member which means we are a voting member that deals with all of
the issues. The fees to continue to be part of that commission are in our budget. We also
participate in what is called a nexus program. It deals with looking at companies that may have a
nexus with out state, that means that we can go out and suggest that they pay taxes in the state of
Nortth Dakota. Those dollars to participate in the nexus program are still in our budget.

The multistate audit program, dealing with here in the budget request, deals with a
number of states banding together, smaller states. We don’t send our staff in to audit, but the
Multistate Tax Commission sends its audit staff and legal staff, and goes in on behalf of the
states and audits the company, 1f a company has some contact with North Dakota, say in New
York, it would not be a company that the state would go audit ourselves, but we can say we
would like to participate in that audit, and they would keep ND in mind as they do the audit, and
look for ND issues, and then issue an audit assessment that addresses the various small states’
issues. Does offer an opportunity to keep contact with these less prominent companics without
us doing a specific audit,

Rep. Carlisle: You have used the phrase “revenue collecting agency” many times. With the

modernization lately, is there any talk about your changing the agency department name to

“Department of Revenue”,
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Response: ‘That is an interesting question. Our department’s name is the Office of the
State Tax Commissioner, ‘That is our constitutional, statutory name. We do do a lot more that
just collect taxes. . We are involved in a lot of issues that deal with revenue with the state of ND.,
We are the only state that is known as the Olfice of the State Tax Commissioner, and very fow
ure known as the state tax department, Mozt agencies are known as the revenue agencies, We
wonid like to change the name -+ ome point,
Rep. Huetter: Do we colleet sales tax on internet purchases? Do these taxes come back to your
department?

Response: [ cannot say as to any company specific because of confidentiality reasons.
There are 2 situations, currently if'a company operates outside of ND, and does not have

operation or contact with the state of ND, they do not meet the requirements in Quill v, State of

ND for significant nexus for them to coilect sufes and use taxes for their customers, That is a
significant problem for the states, and we may be looking at this during the session. Somc
companies do collect taxes and remit taxes to the state. They do this out of good will, by
agreement, voluntary agreement to pay. Not cnough companies do this, and we estimate that by
2004 it will be approximately 27 million doflars lost in sales tax to the state of ND., Remote sales

are a factor in our projected revenue.

:p. Glassheim: r0i opose suggestions/thoughts/resolutions as to the interne
Rep. Glassheim: Are you going to propose suggestions/thoughts/resolutions as to the internet

sales tax concerns that we can send to Congress?

Response: We are working on a couple things. First our tax study which was funded in
the last biennium and have a report on our tax structure that makes sense, and have suggestions
and propositions. We do talk specifically about the streamline sales tax system. There should

also be a bill in this session to allow the state of ND to participate in putting together model
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legislation for this streamline system by 2005, We have been working with Senator Dorgan in
this area, and Congress is working on that issue. | don't know il this Jegislature needs o do
anything particular,

Rep. Glassheim: As to delinquent taxes, what is the magnitude of non-collectible or delinguent
faxes?

Response: It is difficult to get exaet numbers, but the difficult to colleet taxes wre abowt
8-10 million dollars. ‘This is a significant amount, but includes those who have tiled bankruptey:,
Just uncollectible, have moved out of state, and may never have the money to pay.

Rep, Glassheim: Could you colleet these with an extra person?

Response: Probably not on some of these, These are uncoliectible, and we work on these
collections in house and out of house. Before we use an extra person, it would be requested that
the department be able to usce a collection company for instate collections.

Rep. Glassheim: The corporation tax collections are way down, why?

Response: This is a very difficult issue, and not a state unique probiem, There is a
downturn in corporate income tax profits. The downturn we have seen is duc to 5 issucs, very
hard to explain and very technical. Two of the most prominent is the tact that there are more
subchapter S, limited liability, and limited liability partnership company filings. These are
created by the IRS and Congress to allow pass through taxes to the owners of the corporations.
The pass through entitics pass all profit and loss to the owners who file a personal return only,
and not both a corporation and individual return,

The other issue involves corporations who file estimated tax payments and final
payments. When they put their estimates together, they may have overpaid, and when they file

the final returns, they file for a refund. We have had negative corporate collections at some times
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and pay more refunds thun we collect. It is not the lack of enforcement or the lack of cotlections,
it is just the way it lawfully goes.

Rep., Skarphol: On the out of state sales and tax issue, what assuranee do we have that this
money is returned to the state of NI?

Response: On instate sules we can cateh non payments through audits, 1 is an
out-of-state company we may not have the ability to know that they have collected a tax from our
residents, We cannot tell if they have charged a tax. The tax departiment can ¢heek 1o see if a
particilar company has agreed to pay taxes, and the muitistate tax commission audit tries to catch
some of these companics who have collected taxes but not paid them back to the state,

Rep, Skarphol: How many I'T employees does your department have?

Response: Our I'T department has date entry persons, and the data entry coordinator is I'T
also. Then we have S other persons, the division director, one who deals with the mainframe
application and 1TD, one who deals with department hardware and needs, one who runs all of our
reports and gets information on a daily basis, and one who is responsible for internet, intranet,
and departmental nceds.

Rep. Skarphol: Where do the part time employces show up in your budget?

Response: They appear in the salary and wage line, not contracted services, we have that
budgeted, at about $578,000, this has been a relatively stable number, but may be reducing over
the next few years as they use less temporaries,

Rep, Huetter: Will you see a reduction in staff due to technology?
Response: Technology may not reduce the number of staff, but it will make them more

efficient, more knowledgeable, and will use less temporary employees.
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Rep, Byerty: A possible question that may come to you in the Senate is why you can't lease
space in other locations of the state at less cost than in Bismarck, Technology may allow you to
decentralize. What is your response?

Response: We have looked into this, and telecommunication. We have three persons that
telecom mute in ND. One lives in Williston, two live in Grand Forks., WI have ofTices in
Minot, Dickinson, and Fargo, We have 17-18 persons located outside of the Bismarck tower, As
we get into more technology, we certainly can, and can look at this moving and decentralizing,
This shouldn’t create significant increased costs, 1t would take some planning, but his office
could do it. Some functions of the department cannot do this, it just would not be practicable,
and may duplicate some costs to do so,

Rep, Byerly: The legislature keeps talking about the revitalization of rural ND. The only thing
in ND that scems to get bigger is government, And if' we were to do some disbursal, it scems
that processing centers would work well..

Rick Clayburgh: I would like the opportunity to further discuss the budget at any time.

Rick Clayburgh: Our office is concerned about SB 2053, that adds some duties to the

State Tax Commissioners office. We have not taken any position on this bill, and have not been
a party to this bill. However, there may be some budgetary implications to our oftice.

Rep. Glassheim: The rate of intercst paid on the corporate refunds is listed on page 26 (red

book) at 1% per month. Can we deceased this refund rate of 12%?
Response: 1 certainly hope the state is not being used as an investment fund. Last

session the rates were equalized at the rate of 12% - the rate collected on unpaid taxes, and the

ratc paid on overpaid taxes.

Hearing adjourned on this section of HB 1006,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and continued the hearing on HB 1006 - Homestead

Tax Credit scction,

Charles (Chuck) Krueger: State Supervisor of Asscssments - provided written testimony,

The property tax division of the office of Tax Commissioner administers the Homestead Property
Tax Credit Program for qualifying senior and disabled persons, There are three parts to the
property tax relief program. The first offers a graduated reduction in the taxable value, and
resulting taxes, of the applicants homestead. The second makes a dircct payment to the renters to
refund the difference when 20% of the rent - the property tax portion- exceeds 4% of the
applicant’s annual income. And the third allows the recipient of a homestead credit to receive

credit for the annual installment of special assessments, However, a lien is placed upon the

property for the amount of the credit plus interest.




Page 2

Government Operations Division

Bill/Resolution Number HB 1006 - Homestead Tax Credit
Hearing Date January 11, 2001

A qualifying senior citizens must be over age 65 of permanently disabled, they must have
an adjusted income of less thun $14,000, and has a limit of the amount of assets owned, The
written testimony notes the history of the property tax credit qualifications.

The legislature has fully funded the property tax credit since 1973, and the general fund
appropriation in the past budget appears to be sufficient to meet the current needs. They do
expect some inereased expenditures because of the inereased income level this year. The
graduated . vels have changed from 1993 ($13,500) to 1999 ($14,000).

Rep. Glasshein: The numbers of qualifying applicants has decreased, although the number of
aged persons in North Dakota has inereased. Can you explain?

Response: Part of the reason is that the income levels of the population exceed the
statwtory qualifications to meet this credit,

. Chu ucger: The attachments to the written testimony include a listing of the past
homestcad credit payments, for renters and homeowners, and the schedule used to calculate these
figures, Scc example for year 2000,

Jerry Hijelmstead: On behalf of the North Dakota Leaguc of Cities, | wanted to testify in

favor of the ND Homestead Credit program.

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill.
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Minutes:

The coramittee was called to order, and opened comniittee work on HB 10006,

Chairman Byerly: Both exccutive recommendations were the same, The main stuff in this

budget over and above the employee package is $153,000 worth of funding for temporary
employces during tax scason, The Commissioner has been moving the agency forward in regard
to technology. The amount of electronic filings has gone up and continues to go up, for sales tax
or income tax or whatever. The question is whether or not this continues to go up in the next few
years in that they do not need quite so many temporary employecs.

Rep. Carlisle: Question for Joe, LC staff, hasn’t the number of temps gone down due to e-filing.
(Joe responds that he does not have those numbers).

Chairman Byerly: For the 2000 processing year the office employed 55 temporary staff, We

know how many they were using. That was listed on page 8 of the written testimony. They ulso

unfunded an audit position, thut had been vacant for about a year. And they unfunded an account
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technician, | will call the Commissioner and talk to him first about the tempotaries. Obviously
in the budget there must already be some funding for temporaries, so the question is is this an
increase 1o the amount in his budget, or was there nothing in the budget for temps.

Rep, Skarphol: Agrees that as the filings on line go up, the need for temps should go down.

Jeftf, OMB: He would assume that in the base budget there was sonie funding for temps,
but just guessing,

Rep, Skatphol: Comments about the FTE list of vacancies/openings. 1t looks like one of those
positions got unfunded.

Jeff, OMB staff: Comments that the positions listed on the FTE vacancies are those
vacant as of December 31, and were funded in the executive budget.  The FTE that got
unfunded does not appear on that list.

Chairman Byerly: 1 will ask him about any vacant positions he has now, and he doesn’t really
talk about restoring the account iechnition spot. He only is talking about restoring the
multitaxing authority, the audits of foreign corporations. Other than a few questions, 1 don’t sce
a lot of things in this budget that arc big red flags.

Rep. Skarphol: I wrote down in my notes that he has $570,000 in part time spending. That is a

big number. [ do not know if that includes the - .ditional amount that he is requesting,

Jeff, OMB: 1 do note that in the budget temporary salary line they do have a requested

budget of $249,696. There is money in there, He had asked for more in his budget request, and
it does not appear that he was given the additional amount in the exccutive budget.
(General discussion as to the department and its use of technology, and the costs

associated with it. The amounts of increased filings on line increase the need for technology.)
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Rep. Thorgson: Commented that when he was discussing this bill with the commissioner, there
was o request to reinstate the $270,00 for the multistate tax commission audit. His written
testimony on page 12 states why that is, There is about u 4 to | return on the investment, The
web site for the multistate tax commission is mte,gov,

The chairman closed the committee work on this bill,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1006,

Chairman Byerly:  This is the budget for the State Tax Commissioner, Rep. Thoreson and |

worked on this, and Rep. Huether worked on this. The main concern of the Tax Commissioner
was to get that Multistate Tax Commission back in the budget. They can actuatly realize some
return on this audit. And so we spent a lot of time on this, and didn’t want to spend general fund
dollars to do this. We have a hard time accounting for what the return really is on this, We came
up with an alternative method for handling this. We checked with OMB, Legislative Council
okays the change, and we have this figured out. The plan is to give the Tax Commissioner other
fund authority for a total of $316,000, And in that $316,000 is the Multistate Tax Audit
function, the nexus function, and the membership fies to belong to the Multistate Tax

Commission. As the money comes in from either the nexus system or the audit they will paying

the dues from this fund, and once the dues are paid, then all the money goes into the general
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fund. The net affect is the same, but its just a question of when the general fund gets the money.
Two things come out of this, one there is a much better accounting for a rate of return on the
MTC stuff, because its all just added together as audit proceeds, but now, we will know exactly
how the MTC is paying off. The net effect is that we don’t have general fund dollars appearing
in the budget except on the income side. That puts the pressure on the Commissioner to make
sure the MTC generates the money to pay for itself.

Rep. Thoreson: In the audit portion, they say they get about a 4 to | return on money spent. On

the nexus portion they get about a 30 to 1 return. This will allow us to really sce what the returns

actually ace.

Chairman Byerly: Effectively what this does is that we don’t have to come up with the $316,000

in gencral fund dollars, because they are now other tund dollars,

Rep. Glassicim: Don’t you deduct that from income now? Won't it reduce the income?

Chairman Byerly: Yes, but income wasn’t tracked before, it was just lamped together with all

audit review money. The costs arc now deducted from the income generated, It becomes a pay-
as-you-go kind of system, rather than us paying everything up front, and not having any ide:
what we get back from the investment.

Rep. Koppelman: Explain the Multistate Tax Commission please. What if the state is not a
membet?

Chairman Byerly: The commission goes out and does an audit on a corporation. They can

determine how much that corporation’s profit came out of the state of ND. As a result of that
audit, the state gets a cut of the check. If not a member, the state would not get anything, The
commission would not even look for NI moneys. The commission has their own auditors, and

we don't need to send our own auditors to other states, unless we need to,
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Rep. Hucether: The commission will also notify the state if they think a special audit should be

done by the state,

Rep. Thoreson: They predict on the nexus program a $24,000 biennium cost and a return of over

$700,000, and on the audit portion we pay about $270,000 and thats about a 4 to | ratio. The
web site for this commission is mtc.gov,

Chairman Byerly: Nexus is if you hiave a presence in the state, Remember the Quill lawsuit, and

they were found to have no presence in the state,

Rep. Glassheim: s there a separate line item for the different parts?

Chairman Byerly: No, they are all one expensce as part of operating expenses. The nexus and the

membership expenses are already in the budget, Just the audit is being added.

Rep. Thoreson: The costs as given to him are audit at $270,450, nexus at $23,651, and

membership was $21,230, for two years, the total bemng $315,331,

Chairman Byerly: We need to wait until Thursday afternoon to get the final draft of' the

amendment, to do our final vote, We can make the motion today,

Rep. Thoreson: moves to make the amendment to create the MTC fund with a total of $216,000,

and the authority of the Tax Commissioner to have spending authority of this other fund, Rep.
Huether seconded.

Vote on adopting the amendment, 7 yes, 0 no.

Chairman Byerty: The other thing in this budget that we dealt with is the issue of temporary
employees, The budget has a general fund line of $153,881. The Commissioner testified to
paying overtime to these people, paying mote money, increasing the salaries of the part time
employees, The problem | have with this is that the Tax Commissioner is being very successful

in getting more on-line filings, The more successful he becomes, the fewer patt time persons he
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nceds, There is alrcady base money for these part time persons. ‘There is additional money in

there for these part time persons, [ believe we could decrease this $150,000 by at least half

without putting the commissioner into a bind. The Commissioner does not like the idea of

cutting this moncy.
Rep. Carlisie: He remembers the part time people number to about 55,

Rep, Skarphol: Moves that we amend to cut the temporary employee funds to $75,000.

Seconded by Rep. Thoreson.
Vote on adopting this portion of the amendment, 6 yes, 1 no. Motion carrics.

Final vote on this bill is being held over until the final amendment is drafted.

The chairman closcd committee work on this bill,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on HB 1006.

Chairman Byerly: We have already adopted the amendment on this bill, the budget for the State

Tax Commissioner. We made this change on the Multistate Tax Commission fund, and also
removed out of the budget about $78,000, plus $44,000 general funds out of the Multistate fund,
We are making the multistate fund separate, Have decreased the market adjustment, decreased
the temporary wages, and decreased the multistate tax commission, all general fund dollars, to

the total of $140,855.

Rep, Thoteson: Moves o DO PASS AS AMENDED, Rep. Skarphol seconded,

Vote on the do pass as amended, 7 yes, 0 no. Motion passes.

Rep, Huether is assigned to carry the bill to the full committee,
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Rep. Mike Timm: House Appropriations Committee was called to order at 8:00 a.m. Clerk will
call the roll, All members present.

House Appropriations Committee action on HB1006.

Rep. Robert Heuther: HB1006 is the budget bill for the State Tax Commissioner, This
amendment reduces the equities salary line by $17,092 , we reduced tunding for the temporary
wages by $78,882 , we also took out the funding for the multi state tax commission and we
created a new line that the tax commissioners office can use collections that was retrieved from
the multi state tax commission up to a cap of $316,000, any funding received after that goes to
the general fund, We also increased the special funding line. Mr, Chairman, | move these
amendments, Seconded by Rep.Byerly.

Rep. Mike Timm: Any discussion? If not, all those in favor of adopting the amendments signify

by saying AYE. Voice vote was taken, Motion carried the amendments are adopted,
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Rep. Robert Heuther: | would like to further amend. When the budget was prepared, the
govermor's office took out an unfunded position #126. I move that we re-authorize the position to
remain unfunded, Scconded by Rep. Carlisle.
Rep. Rex Byerly: Basically what it does, there was an FTE position that was unfunded and
removed in the governor’s budget and the commissioner would like to have just the FTE
authorization back, He doesn’t need the funding, but he needs the FTE back, because right at the
moment it is occupied, isn’t it?
Rep. Francis Wald: 1 have a bill that would move the oil and gas tax colicetion from the
treasurer’s office to your department, and you handle part of that now. How many more FTE’s
would you necd if any, if that bill should pass?
Rick Clayburg, State Tax Commissioner: At this point we do all of the ground work for the oil

. and gas recording and then we certify that to the treasurer’s office, and then they make the
disbursements to the local subdivision's, It would require no additional FTE's and minimal at
best programming in our agency,
Rep. Francis Wald: The initial information from the Industrial Commission flows to your
office initially, so you have the basic information first hand , and then you give it to the
treasurer's office and they write the checks and send it out to the cities, counties, and school
districts. Is that correct? Response: That is correct.
Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion on the amendment to put back one FTE back into the
budget?
Rep. Robert Heuther: To be fair to the Tax Commissioner, Rep. Thoreson and | on the first

visit that we had, we did discuss that and 1 think it just slipped our mind when we had it at the

. Government Operations Comittee, we did not discuss it there,
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Rep. Mike Timm: If there is no other discussion, we will vote on that amendiment. Voice Vote,
All thosc in favor, signify by saying Aye. Motion carried and the amendment is adopted.

Rep. Robert Heuther: | move adoption of HB1006 as amended. Seconded by Rep. Thoreson,
Rep. Mike Timm: Any Discussion?

Rep. Ken Svedjan: | just need clarification on this $316,000. 1s that money that would normally
flow into the general fund. But in this case you have set up a separate fund and capped it for any
excess funds would then flow into the general fund?

Rep. Rex Byerly: The multi state tax commission is a membership organization that we belong
to that does audits and audit work in multiple states, What happens is when they discover in an
audit that there is tax liability owed to the State of North Dakota, North Dakota ultimately ends
up getting a cut of it. Prior to this all of the money for the multi state tax commission came out of
the general fund and all of the proceeds came back to the general fund and they ended up being
umped into an item called Audit Returns when it flowed to the bottom line, and what we did in
working with OMB, Legislative Council, and the State Tax Commissioner's office, what we
came up with was that we would have a special fund item for multi state tax commission, where
what would happen is, as this audit money comes in and until it reaches the $316,000 , it would
be used to pay for the multi state wax commission, and as soon as it reaches that all of the money
goes into the general fund, The net effect is actually the same, the potential of the same amount
of moncy going to the general fund is there, The trouble with the multi state tax commission
audits are that we have no idea and we can't quantify the amount of money that may return to the
State of North Dakota, In testimony, Commissionier Clayburg, there are three patts to the mult
state tax funding, there is the membership itself, a thing called nexus, and then audit, The

membership fee is indeed just that, o membership fee, its the price of playing in the game, The
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nexus, is when they do these scarches on these companies, if you remiember what nexus means,
is does that company have a presence in North Dakota, and the nexus portion of it costs us about
$20,000 if I remember correetly. Membership is $10,000 per year, Basically what nexus does is
it pays back about 30 1o I, but again we have not way of predicting what that number may be,
and then the audit end of it we usually get a return of about 4 to 1, and again, working with OMB
and Legislative Council and the Tax Commissioner, OMB never had any way 1o account for
what the rate of return was on Multi State Tax Commission and that's how we came up  with
this approach. The net effect is that we don’t spend general fund dobars up front we end up using
the money as it comes in to pay for this,

Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion?

Rep. John Warner: A question for Rep. Byerly, Doces this multi state tax commission have
anything to do with the efforts of NCSL or the [nternet? Response: No. This has nothing to do
with it, This is just auditing of corporations, and the nexus s to see whether they have presence
in the state, and the audit function is to see if' any portion of their sales are taxable in the State of
North Dakota.

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: The removal of the $40,000 for membership in the multi state tax
commission, is that being made up with the $316,000 that is being proposed? Response was yes,
Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion? If not we will have a vote on HB1006. Roll call vote

taken, (21) YES (0) NO (0) Absent, Motion passes, Rep Huether will carry the bill on the floor,

Tape at 1077, Tape | Side A,
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‘ HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ACTION ON HB1006A.
Rep. Rex Byerly: | would ask us to take a look again HB1006, I apologize, There was a mistake
make in the amendment on HB1006 that we acted on just a few minutes ago. That is the State
Tax Commissioner’s budget, and in the narrative for the multi state tax commission portion of'
that stuft, there was a misunderstanding between the tax commissioner’s office and all of the
partics that were involved, It was caught right after we acted on the bill and if we can I would
like to make a motion that we reconsider our actions HB1006, whete we sent it out as a DO
PASS as amended. Scconded by Rep.Carlisle.
Rep, Mike Timm: A motion has been made by Rep. Byerly to reconsider our actions by which

we passed out HB1006, Sceconded by Rep.Carlisle, All those in fuvor of that motion suy AYE,

Voice vote, motion carried. We have HB 1006 before us, And it is still amended.
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Rep. Rex Byerly: 1 passed out a sheet that just changes the wording to clarify, that if a moncy
goes into the general fund as soon as the $316,000 is satisfied. The way that it was in the
amendment, it waited until the end of that biennium to be transferred. 1 would move this, what is
the typewritten amendment as handed out, Scconded by Rep. Huether,

Rep. John Warner: 1 sce that the new amendment replaces all references to the State Treasurer
with the State Tax Commissioner. Can you explain the significance of that?

Rep. Rex Byerly: The reason for that is that the moneys are received by the State Tax
Commissioner not by the State Treasurer, So the State Tax Commissioner will be the one that
actually transfers it to the general fund. The State Treasurer never has her hands on the money,
let’s put it that way,

Rep., Pam Gulleson: | just want to clarify that, Was it wrong in the first one. Response was yes,
Rep. Rex Byerly: The timing on this is that the money will come in and it comes into the Tax
Commissioner as soon as the $316,000 is satisfied every nickel above that goes iinmediately to
the general fund.

Rep. Mike Timm: We have a motion to amend.

Rep. John Warner: Isn't the State Treasurer mandated constitutionally to deposit all funds?

Rep. Rex Byerly: Again, the money comes to the Tax Commissioner, 1t comes to his audit

proceeds fund, And if you take a look at the statute that’s who has possession of that moncey. is

the State Tax Commissioner,
Rep. Pam Gulleson: Can we take a look at this statute?
Rick Clayburgh, State Tax Commlsstoner: This amendment was brought to our attention on a

concern by OMB about the transfer and also the reference to the Treasurer, since the Treasurer's

office does not have receipt of these dollars, this amendment was put together by out fegal staff,
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and to my understanding we do alrcady transfer dollars from the Tax Department to the state
general fund, and I'm not aware, but we certainly can double check that, we not aware ol'a
constitutional mandated that only a single agency can transfer money to the general fund, [ will
verify that, but our legal staff did put this amendment together.

Dave, OMB: The money will still be in essence how the funds flow through state government,
the Tax Commissioner will get the money and they will prepare the deposit, the deposit will still
go to the state treasurer's office, the accounting of the money is in the state treasurer's office and
in the tax commissioner’s office, they are responsible for entering the coding and all of those
kind of things, they are just a repository where a deposit slip will be brought down and they will
indicate that the money is in the fund, so the treasurer’s office s still in the loop and they always

are in the loop with those funds moving through that office, but the tax commissioner’s office is

responsible for collecting the funds, properly recording the funds, keeping track of the funds, the

fund balance and when the transfer will be made,

Rep. Ken Svedjan: 'm sure this amendment will be put in the proper form and style, but the
amount shown on line 3 of the amendment just handed out, is otie zero short. Response was that
it was a typographical error in rushing to get this out this morning, The intent is $316,000.

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: 11 just seems to me whenever we have language like this that the treasurer’s
office iy always mentioned in terms of making the actual deposit, I'm not sure who can respond
to that, perhaps David?

Dave, OMB: The treasurer's office will still be the place where all state government
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Deposits are made, And that will continue to be the case, when the transfer to the funds will be
made, it makes logical sense that the tax commisstoner will be that person to do it, whereas you
could avoid the step of having to tell the tax comnsissioner that we have reached our limit, and
from now on instead of the coding going into the multi tax commission fund, the coding is going
to be to the general fund, and the tax commissioner would make that determination, and there
going to indicate when that happens, instead of them just telling the state treasurer’s office that
the coding on the deposit instead of going to fund such and such is going to fund 001,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: I'm still uncomfortable with the language that is being suggested here, so |
will vote against the amendment,

Dave, OMB: These dollars will be administered in the fund through the tax department, we will
track all dollar receipts from multi stale tax commission activity. [ the way the amendment were
written, once the $316,000 was met the dollars would still have gone ints 2l fund and sat until
the end of the biennium and transferred out, OMB was concerned about that, and just 1o address
that portion of it we would have no longer tracked the multi state tax commission dolars as they
were receipted in, and they would have just been general fund receipts, this is an opportunity for
us to, by controlling the dollars fully through the whoie biennium we will know the full benefit
of the multi state tax commission patticipation, it will be a fully funding organization, So from
the standpoint of the transfer, that is not a significant issue, 1 don't believe,

Rep. Ole Aarsvold: If that in fact is the contentious issue , that date and time of the transfer
when that $316,000 trigger is met, that could have been casily handled with an adjustment in the
lust e of section 3, But apparently we have gone beyond that an inserted new language that

seems to be outside of purpose intended here,
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Rick Clayburgh, Tax Commissioner: That was not our original discussion, the way the section
that you had alrcady amended, would rcad , the dollars would then come to the treasurer’s olfice,
We are in receipt of the dollars and its the tax departiment, just as all other tax types, we deposit
the money’s that we receive into the department, this would have required the dollars to be
received. Once we have those dollars, because itis a tax department fund, we are the ones who
have the authority for transferring the dollars to the general fund, This is in my understanding,
not hanky panky or anything, is purely a step on how all the funds arc operated. We have control
of that fund, because we receipt those incone tax dollars. These are from sales and income tax
dollars, it would be quite confusing to businesses if they had to submit multi state tax
commission dollars to the treasurer’s office for income tax purposes and then all none MTC
dollars to the state tax department, It really is a common operating procedure, Its the way it
occurs how,

Rep. Ellot Glassheime Currently when we pay our taxes they go to your office and your office
deposits them in some fund and at some point your office transfers them to the gencral fund, is
that the common procedure when | pay my taxes now?

Rick Clayburgh, Tax Commissioner: That is correct, when we receipt your inconie tax dollars
we have a fund that is operated by the Bank of North Dakota, and we then authorize those dollars
to be transferred through the Treasuret’s office to the general fund, We do not hold dollars long
within the state tax department,

Rep. Eliot Glasshelm: Where does the treasurer come in then, you have the dollars under your
control and you deposit them to your account and at some point the treasurer’s office does what?

Rick Clayburgh, Tax Commissloner: T'he treasurer’s office accounts for the dollars going into

the general fund, and we certify the dollars through the Bank of North Dakota to them and they
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track those dolfars to make sure those dollars go in. We transfor dollars now as we receipt them

into our general fund revenues coming in now, come through our office and we authorize that

transfer 1o the general fund, And the standard accounting as Dave was explaining oceurs as the
treasurer stll has her constant responsibility of insuring that those dollars are properly

transforred into the general fund, But we have to get those dollars out of our ageney, and at this

point the current amendment doesn't get the dollars into our agency to even make the payment of
the $316,000. The question is if it’s in that fund, we need to make sure that we can get that
money out of that fund for those membership dollars,

. Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion on the proposed amendment, to further amend

HB1006? All those in tavor of adopling this amendment say AY L. Voice Vote. Motion cartied

0 amendment is adopted. Rep. Byerly moves a DO PASS as amended, seconded by Rep. Thoreson,
Any discussion? Clerk will take the roll on HB 1006 with the amendments, Motion passes with
the following volte totals: YES (18) INO (1) ABSENT and not voting (2). Rep Heather will carry
the bill to the floor,

End of action on HB1006.A
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. HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ACTION ON HBUP6B,

Rep. Mike ‘Flmm: The first thing that we are going to do is reconsider our actions on HI31 0006,
the tax commissioner is here and this is the tax commissioner’s budget bill, there was a mistake
made on the amendments that were adopted here last week by our committee, and in your book
you have a new set of amendments numbered L0103, and those would be the new amendments
that we have to adopt and it clears up the language that we have to adopt which clears up the
language in scction 3 of those amendments, so the first thing I will need is 4 motion to reconsider
the action by which we passed out HB1006, Moved by Rep. Heuther, Scconded by Rep. Warner.
All those in favor of that motion say AYE.‘Motion carried, Now we have the bill before us, and

now we have to reconsider the action by which we amended HB1006. Moved by Rep.Glassheim,

Scconded by Rep. Skarphol. All those in favor of that motion say AYE. Motion carricd. We now
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have HB 006 before us una mended. And 1o explain the difference of what huppened we have
the state tax commissioner here to do so.

Rick Clayburgh, State Tax Commissioner: | apologize that HB 1006 is back in front of you,
this actunlly oceurred because of some miscommunication of what the intent was of the original
amendments, When and our statT originally visiting with the conference committee and the sub
section on governmental operations, | was under the impression that alt of the proceeds coming
in from the multi state tax commission activities were going to go into a special fund, and
apparently when the action occurred in the sub committee whicli we were not presentat  the dise
ussion was only the dollars up to $316,000 are going to go into that fund. OMB and the Tax
Dept. When we first saw the amendments just after you had acted on them, we thought that this
is not working the way [ thought the intent was supposed to be, and that's where we starting
working to get those amendments drawn up that day that you reenacted on that plain sheet of
paper, it was really o misunderstanding and miscommunication of what the inteat of how many
dollars were going into that fund, because of that the original amendments that you had before
you were sufficient to address the needs of the tax department and the concerns of OMB, as you
have the proposed amendments in front of you now, the tax department will designate up to
$316,000 from our activity in the multi siate tax commission to be deposited by the treasurer’s
office into the multi state tax commission fund and that at the end of the biennium its anticipated
there will be about $600 left in the fund. Qur bills for the next two years are $315,300 and so
OMB no longer has the concern cither, they thought we would have a Million or Two Million
dollars setting in this to be transferred at the end of the bicnnium when they need the money
throughout the biennium, So this isn’t any concern anymore that given the intent that we are only

transferring up to $316,000 into this fund. There was one word removed from the section 3.
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from which you originally had, and it was the word “uudit”, We are involved in more that just
audit activities with the MTC that bring in doHars to the state and just by removing the word
audit and just saying any collections attributable to the MTC will address our needs. There is
one other amendment on this bill up on page | line 9 aller funds, this is in seetion 1. 1t insert the
wording “and other funds”, Otherwise the legislative intent in section 1 would only have allowed
us to spend general funds dollars, appropriated, or federal fund dolfurs and it would not have
actually given us the full authority these other fund dollars which are coming from the MTC
activity, So Mr. Chairman this does clear up all the concerns that everyone had coneerning our
bill and | apologize as it was 2 misunderstanding on our behalf on what the original intent was
from the sub committee. As the bill stands before you now, it does not have the voice
amendment that enacied on in your full hivaring the other day to reauthorize position number 1206,
With a voice vote on that again consul will make these amendments clear and you will have
clean copy in front of you,

Rep. Mike Timm: Any questions? Jimy Smith, putting that position back in, can that be part of
this amendment? It’s not in this current amendment right?

Jim Smith, Legislative Councils That’s correct, with your permission, would be to go back and

basically it would be reflected in the statement of purpose.

Rep. Mike Timm: There was a motion made to strip all amendments from the bill, so there is no

amendments on the bill right now. So a motion would have to be made to put that position back

in, Response: We would redo the amendment to reflect that and get it down. Any discussion on

the amendment?

Rep. Eliot Glassheim: The amounts collected through this audit and over the $316,000 how is

that handled? Does that just go through the normal channels?
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Rick Clayburgh, ‘Tax Commissloner: One of the reasons we had the original coneern is
because we do have state aid distribution dollars that come out of sales tax activity, Anything up
to the first $316,000 collected by the Multi State Tax Commission activities will go into this
fund, and all other dollars over and above $316,000 will just follow the normal chiannels through
the tax department as we currently do,

Rep, Mike 'Timme 1 need a motion to adopt the amendments numbered 18006, 0103, Moved by
Rep. Wald, Sceconded by Rep.Glassheinm. Any discussion? All those in favor of adopting these
amendments say AYLE, Voice vote and motion carried. These amendments are adopted, Rep.
Huether you originally made the motion to put that FTE back in unfunded. Do you want 1o mike
that motion again? Moved by Rep, Hucether, Scconded by Rep. Skarphol 1o allow the tax
department that FTE unfunded and that will be incorporated in the total amendments. Any

discussion on that?

Rep. Jeft Delzer: Was the governor’s recommendation removed too and that just puts one FTE
back unfunded?

Rick Clayburgh, Tax Commissioner: When we put our 100% budget together, we put together
the request to the governor that we eliminated one position and undfunded one position, and
through the executive budget process they pulled both positions out because there were no funds
associated with it, and I brought that to the attention of OMB after the budget was prepared and
they said it was our practice to pick up all unfunded positions. So we brought that out to the sub
committee, talked to the committee and it was just an item that wasn’t brought up in the sub
commiittee’s discussion. Yes, it was not in the executive budget but 1 don’t believe that was the

intent of anyone, we were just getting rid of the dollars to hit the 100% budget.




Page S

House Appropristions Conumittee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 10008
Hearing Date February 7, 2001

Rep. Mike Timm: Any other discussion? 1 have @ motion to adopt that wmendment, Albthose in
favor of adopting the amendment made by Rep. Huether say AYLL Motion carried the
amendment is adopted. | need a motion to adopt the bill, Motion made by Rep. Huether to adopt
the bill, seconded by Rep. Thoreson, Any discussion? Clerk will eall the roll. YES (20) NO (0)
ABSENT and not voting (1), Motion passes and Rep. Huether will carry the bill to the ftoor,

End of committee action on HB10061,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Leglslative Council
12/14/2000

Bill/Resofution No.: HB 1008

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the stute fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriotions
compared to funding lovels and appropriations anticipatod under curront law.

1999-2001 Blennium 2007-2003 Blennium | 2003-2008 Blennlum
General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund[ Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds
Revenues |
Expenditures T T ]
Appropriations | ]
1B. County, city, and soirool distriot fiscal s{fart. [dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision,
1999-2001 Blennium 2001-2003 Blennium 2003-2006 Blennium
Schoul [ School School
Countles Cities Districts | Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Distriots
.

2. Narrative: /dentify the aspocts of tha measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
refevant to your analysis.

Section 3 of HB 1006 increases the salary of the Tax Commissioner by $1 1,583 for the 2001-03 biennium,
This amount is contained in the appropriation in Section 1 of the bill,

3. State fiscal effact detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency,
line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive
budget, Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations.

Name: Kathryn L. Strombeck gency: Tax Dept.
Phone Number: 328-3402 Date Prepared: 01/04/2001
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL. NO. 1006

Pago 1, line 3, after "credit” insert ", to provide for allocations to the multistate tax compact
fund"

Pago 1, line 14, replace "12,950,176" with "12,854,202"
Page 1, line 15, replace "4,327,342" with "4,282,461"
Page 1, line 18, replace "393,729" with "393,729"
Page 1, after line 18, insert:
"Multistate tax commission 316,000"
Page 1, line 19, replace "17,956,247" with "18,131,392"
Page 1, line 20, replace "393,729" with "709,729"

Page 1, lino 21, replace "17,562,518" with "17,421,663"

Page 2, after line 8, irsert:

"SECTION 3. MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION FUND. Notwithstanding any
other provision of law, during the 2001-03 biennlum the tax commissioner shatl
designate up to $316,000 of revenue from audit coilections attributable to participation
in the multistate tax compact for deposit in the nmultistate tax commission fund and,
upon receipt of funds so designated, the state treasurer shall deposit those funds In the
multistate tax commission fund. The state treasurer shall transfer anv balance In the
multistate tax commission fund on June 30, 2003, to the state general fund."

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1006 - Summary of House Actlon
EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE

BUDGET CHANGES VERSION

Homostead tax credil

Tolal alt tunds $4,540,812 $0 $4,5640,813

Less estimated income ———

Genatal und $4,540,813 $0 $4,540,812
Slate Tax Commissioner

Tolal al! Iundsdl $17,956,247 $175,145 318‘131.:_;92

Less estimated Income 393,729 316,000 709,729

Genaral fund $17,562 518 ($140,855) $17,421,663
Bill Total

Tolal all i!undsd | $22,497,060 $175,145 $22,672,205

Less estimatoed Income 393,729 316,000 709,729

‘ ‘ \ General tund $22,103,331 ($740,855) $21,962,476
L
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Houso Bill No, 1006 - State Tax Commigsioner - House Actlon

EXCCUTIVE MHELISI: HOUSE
BUDGET CHANGE Y VL HSION
S«Imms and wngos $12.950,176 ($9% 924) $12.054 202
Opotaling uxpunsos 4327342 (44 801} 4,782 461
EQquipment 235,000 245 000
Cily lax adomnisteating lons 50.000 50 000
Molor tuels fodueal e 393,729 391,729
MIG lund s an Jiho00 316,000
Total all tundy $17.956.247 $129 444 18,00 900
Luse ostimaled ncomo 393,729 16,000 200,124
Jonatal lund $17.562.518 ($140.855) $1/7.421,667
F1§ 142 .00 000 142.00

Dept. 127 - State Tax Commissloner - Detall of House Changes
INCREASES

ADJUST REDUCES REDUCES SPECIAL
MARKET FUNDING FOf FUNDING FOR FUNDING
EQUITY SALARY TEMPORARY  MULTISTATE TAX FROM AUDIT TOTAL ROUSE
INCREASE WAGES COMMISSION 2 REVENUES 3 CHANGES

Salaries and wages ($17,002) ($76.892) {$95.974)
Operaling oxpensos ($44,681) (44,881)
Equb ment
Cily lax adminisiralion teos
Molar fuels fedoral grant
MTC tund $316,000 316,000
Totat all tunds ($17.,092) ($78,082) ($44.881) $316,000 $175,145
Less eslimatod Income e - 216,000 216,000
Gonera) lund ($17,092) {$78.082) {$44,881) $0 ($140.855)
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

' This amaendment reduces, from $24,268 o $7,176, the amount providad for a market equily salary incraase for tha Stala Tax Commissloner. Tho
amount includad in tha bill will provide lor a monthly Increaso of $34 1 per ntonth for 1he last 18 months of thoe blonnium.

2 Removes lunding lor tha general membuership and the nexus program portion of the Mullislata Tax Commission lees from opetaling expenses.

3 Funding Is adrlod lor cosls assoclated with mumbarship in the Mullistale Tax Commission, including mombership In the audit program. A seclion s
added provldln? for a Multislate Tax Commission fund consisling ot audil collections from tho Multislale Tax Commission. The Siale Tax
Commissloner is authotized lo spand up e $3186,000 frem the Mullislate Tax Commission lund and the remalning balance Is iransterreg lo the
goeneral fund. Represantaticns of the Tax Departiment indicate that membetship in this commission will rasult in additional revanues of $316.000 fo!
daposit in the Mullislale Tax Commission fund for tha Z001-03 blennium in excess of tha amount includad In tha executive budgst recommendation,
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Rep. Blair Thoreson
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e . ———

Total (Yes) (p No

Absent {%
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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tlouse  Appropristions - Government Operations Division _ Committee
L]
‘E{S‘ubcommitleo on _"_Q"‘/W - ﬁW\%’*‘ C '{"Oﬁa%“ S

Conference Committee

Logistative Council Amendmoent Number /é/ /\Oé 0/ O /

Action Taken B@ M 4'0 &”’ L’ V’(ZZC‘/
Motion Madc By éf %ﬁ}d@’m i%;;condcd éﬁ ﬂ( U;ﬂ/ 4{ %—ZJ

Representatives Representatives Yes | No
Rep. Rex R, Byerly - Chatriman Rep. Eliot Glassheim - l
| Rep. Ron Carlisle - Viee Chairman Rep. Robert Huether v 4‘

l Rep. Kim Koppelman
Rep. Bob Skarphol
{ Rep. Blair Thoreson
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Total  (Yes) ? No _ /}
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL YOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO, H Bl 00l

0d-03-0I

Vole /ff S

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee
Subcommitteceon -
or
Conference Commitiee
Legislative Council Amendment Number .
Action Taken VO Pn ss AS Am GADED
Motion Made By Scconded
Hoetier, By THoresod
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Timm - Chairman v
Wald - Vice Chairman v
Rep - Aarsvold (e Rep - Koppelman ”
| Rep - Bochm v’ Rep - Martinson v
Rep - Byerly v Rep - Monson v’
Rep - Carlisle v Rep - Skarphol v ]
Rep - Delzer W Rep - Svedjan -
Rep - Glassheim r Rep - Thoreson v
Rep - Gulleson ol Rep - Warner "
Rep - Husther el Rep - Wentz W
Rep - Kempenich et
Rep - Kerzman v’
Rep - Kliniske

Total

(Yes) oA No

Absent D
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Scction 3. Multistate Tax Commission Fund. Nolwnthstandmg any other
provision of law, during the 2001-2003 biennium the tax commissioner shall designate up
lo $316,00 of revenue from audit collections attributable to participation in the multistate
tax compact for deposit in the multistate tax commission fund, and upon receipt of funds
80 designated, the tax commissioner shall deposit those funds in the multistate tax
comnmission fund. The tax commissioner shall transfer any receipts in excess of the
designated $316,000 (o the state general fund at any time during the 200]-2003

bierinium,
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18006.0102 | Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations - Government
Fi¢~al No. 2 Operations

February 2, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1006

Page 1,'Iing 3, after "credil" insert ", to provide for allocations to the multistate tax compact
und”

Page 1, line 14, replace "12,950,176" with "12,854,202"
Page 1, line 15, replace "4,327,342" with "4,282 461"
Page 1, line 18, replace "393,723" with "393,729"
Page 1, after line 18, insert:
"Multistate tax commission 316,000"
Page 1, line 19, replace "17,956,247" with "18,131,392"
Page 1, line 20, replace "393,729" with "709,729"
Page 1, line 21, replace "17,562,518" with "17 421,663"

Page 2, after line 8, insert:

"SECTION 3. MULTISTATE TAX COMMISSION FUND. Notwithstanding any
other provision of law, during the 2001-03 biennium the tax commissioner shall
designate up to $316,000 of revenue from audit collections attributatile to participation
in the multistate tax compact for deposit In the muitistate tax commission fund, and
upon receipt of funds so designated, the tax commissioner shall deposit those funds in
the multistate tax commission fund. The tax commissioner shall transfer any receipts in
excess of the designated $316,000 to the state general fund at any time during the
2001-03 bisnnium,"

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

House Bill No. 1006 - Suiaimary of House Action

EXECUTIVE HOUSE HOUSE
BUDQET CHANGES VEHSION

Homastead tax cradit

Tolal all lunds $4,540,813 $0 $4,540,813

Less eslimated income et e ae

Gonoral fund $4.540.813 $0 $4,540.813
State Tax Commissionat

Eolnl all lunrfs‘j $1 ?ggg‘;‘gg Sé?g.igs Sie.;gé.ggg

088 askmalad Income {

Genoral iund $17.562.518 (imﬁgﬁg) $12,421,
Gill Totn!

1olal all funds $22,497,080 $17b,14b 322.872‘325

Luss gslimaled income 393,72 316,0 7
General lund sze.T%s‘.b‘a“? (m%fa'g%) smﬁ%‘rfﬁ

Page No. 1 18006.0102




House Bill No. 1006 - State Tax Commissioner - House Action

EXECUTIVE
BUDGET

Splaties and wages $12,050,176
Opetabing uxpenses 4,327,342
Equiprient 235,000
Cily tax admimsliation lees 50,000
Moot luels faderal grant 393,720
MTC fund R
Tolal att tunds $17,956,247
Less eshmated income 393,729
Gunoral fund $17.562,518
FTE 142.00

HOUSE HOUSE

CHANGES VERSION
{$95.974) $12.854 207
(44 481) 4,082,461
235,000
50,000
343,729
315,000 316,000
$1725.14% $18,121,392
31€,000 709,729
($140,855) $17.421,663
1.00 143.00

Dept. 127 - State Tax Commissioner - Detail of House Changes

REDUCE REDUCE INCREASE
ADJUST MARKET  FUNDING FOR FUNDING FOR SPEGIAL FUNDING  RESTORE AN
EQUITY SALARY TEMPORARY  MLILTISTATE TAX  EROM AUDIT AUDITOR 1
INCREASE ! WAGES COMMISSION 2 REVENUES 3 POSITION 4

Salaries and wages ($17.092) ($78.882)
Operaling expenses {$44,881)
Equipment
Cily lax administeation lees
Motor fuets tedaral grant
MTC lund —_— e $316,000 e
Total all funds {$17.092) ($78,882) (344.881) $316,000 $0
Less estimated income 316,000
Genetal lund ($17,092) ($78.882) {$44,881) 30 $0
FTE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00

TOTAL HOUSE
CHANGES

($95.974)
(44.801)

316,000
$175,145

216,000
($140,855)
1.00

! This amandment raduces, from $24,268 to $7,176, the amoun! provided for a market equily salary increase lot lha State Tax Caminissionet. The
amount includad ih the bl will provide tor a monlihly increase of $341 par monih lor the last 18 months ol the tennium,

2 Removes lunding lor the general membership and the nexus progeam portion of the Mullislate Tax Commission foos from oparaling expenses,

3 Funding Is added for costs associated with mambership In the Multistate Tax Commission, including mambership in the audil progtam. A saction is
added oviding for a Multistate Tax Commission fund consisting of audi collections of up to $316,000 rom the multistate tax compact. The Slate
Tax Cammissioner is authorizad to spend up to $316,000 from the Multistate Tax Commission Jund, and any remaining dalance is lransfetred to the
genaral fund. Reprasunlatives of the Tax Department indicate that membership in this commission will tesult in additional ravanues of $316,000 for
deposit In the Mullisiate Tax Commission fund for the 2001:03 biennium in excess of the amount Included irt the axecutive budget recomimendation.

4 Reslores an auditor 1l position with no related tunding,

Page No. 2

18006.0102




Date: O & ~Oak=O|
Roll Call Vote #: e

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. H’b,OOG

House  APPROPRIATIONS Comniitiee

Subcommiittee on B

or
Conference Committee

Action Taken :Db PR‘S": RS Fuether /:I-M‘EWEQD

Legislative Council Amendment Number o

Motion Made By Sceconded et
Fruett et

Byewly By

Representatives J Representatives
[ 'Timm - Chairman
| Wald - Vice Chairman

I -

Rep - Aarsvold Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Boehm Rep - Martinson
Rep - Byerly Rep - Monson
Rep - Carlisle Rep - Skarphol
Rep ~ Delzer Rep - Svedjan

| Rep - Glassheim Rep - Thoreson
lRep - Gulleson Rep - Warner

Rep - Huether Rep - Wentz

Rep - Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman
Rep - Kliniske

Total (Yes) \ q No |
Absent |
[loor Assignment “ JeErdete.

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




- Date: &.="= O\
’ Roll Call Vote #: 4
2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. W81 o ¢ (5 () 8}

House _APPROPRIATIONS . Committee

\

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

. Action Taken 0O P ASS ~AS A meud D
' Motion Made By Seconded
Hueter. By ‘Hoeesod)
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No .
Timm - Chairman ol
. Wald - Vice Chairman v’ iﬂ
Rep - Aarsvold v’ Rep - Koppelman |
Rep - Boehm v Rep - Martinson v’ ]
Rep - Byetly v’ Rep - Monson v
Rep - Carlisle Rep - Skarphol v
[ Rep - Delzer v Rep - Svedjan w’
| Rep - Glassheim v | Rep - Thoreson -
Rep - Gulleson /] v~ | Rep - Warner v
Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz (% ,
Rep - Kempenich v
Rep - Kerzman [
Rep - Kliniske v
Total (Yes) @ ‘ &/ No & (
Absent Q—
Floor Assignment Ky QT“ el 7
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent; X




Dote: 3‘{ 'YO |

Roll Call Vote #: 4.

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO.
H8/ 006 B

House  APPROPRIATIONS Committee

or

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Subcommittee on

Conference Committee

Motion Made By

Seconded

BebP HOwTH b By Rep_THotaSed

’ Representatives Yes | Neo Representatives Yes | No
| Timm - Chairman v
[ Wald - Vice Chairman v’
[ Rep - Aarsvold v’ Rep - Koppelman ’
[ Rep - Boehm v’ Rep - Martinson -
Rep - Byerly vl Rep - Monson “w’
Rep - Carlisle v Rep - Skarphol -’ |
Rep - Delzer v Rep - Svedjan v’
Rep - Glassheim v Rep - Thoreson —
Rep - Gulleson v Rep - Warner -’
Rep - Huether v Rep - Wentz [
Rep - Kempenich v }
Rep - Kerzman v
Rep - Kliniske v’

Total (Yes)

A0 No O

Absent

Floor Assignment

Rebd HuerHen

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;
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2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS

. HB 1006




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB1006
Scnate Appropriations Committee
L Conference Committee

Hearing Date February 14, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B3 i o Mclu H )
Tape #1 X _...|123509
Tape #2 X o 10061

S 3
; e

Committee Clerk Signature -~ - CPiter i iam A -

Minutes:

Senator Nething openced the hearing on HIB 1006 - Office of the State Tax Commissioner,

Rick Clayburg, State Treasurer presented the budget documentation (a copy of written testimony

is attached), He introduced members of his staff,

Charles Krueger, State Supervisor of Assessiments and the Director of the Property Tax Division

of the Office of State Tax Commissioner presented testimony regarding the Homestead Property
Tax Credit Program ( a copy of his written testimony is attached).

Senator Holmberg: Table regarding cligible folks: as social sccurity payments increase -- we
continue to increase qualifying ceiling - more elderly in state now: constant drop; need to look
at income ceiling? Assist those who need help? Look at ceiling?

Charles Krueger: Approximate decrease: example 2nd to last puge, 1995-99 15,500 limit; not

increased until 2000 (less than 1% increase per yr.),




Page 2

Senate Appropriations Committee

Bill/Resolution Number HB1006

Hearing Date February 14, 2001

Senator Holmberg: 1 we raise level? Effeet on the budget --tight? Take look for next vear,
present information to OMB -~ suggest change in max, cap? [nerease in income, expenses go up

-- would you look at all this?

Charles Krueger: Can certainly look,

Senator Holmberg: Citizens over 50 -- would be better to keep them in their own homes vather

than having them in assistance living?

Senator Solberp: What would | million state wide?

Charles Krugger: Believe slightly over 1 million -« look for exaet number,

Senator Solberg: Satisfied with sccurity when filing tax on fine?

Rick Clayburg: Yes.

Senator Solberg: Marriage penalty tux cost?

Rick Clayburg: There are 109 matriage penaltics -- 9 million adjustment,

Senutor Andrist: Fee for electronic filing?

Rick Clayburg: No, current federal and state filing done at the same time, There is o charge by

the third party when preparing one’s tax forms -- we are looking at a computer program that
would ullow an individual to submit directly to the office at no charge,

Senator Thang: Reasonable, 4% okay?

Charles Krueger: 4% and 20% are reasonable. 20% still represents rent paid for property tax.

Senator Heitkamp: Hearing 1.4 million back? Why continue budget?

Rick Clayburg: Not sure where that 1.4 came from -- our projected amount is 150 thousand.
Senajor Heitkamp: 50 thousand for study -- # of initiatives to study tax -~ some done in that

study, why wasn’t it made available to legislators carly in the session?




Page 3

Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1006
Hearing Date February 14, 2001

Rick Clayburg: Our objective the first part of the session was to get the report out -- additional

meetings delayed the final decision; then problems with the printing -- poor quality and the end
of January we returned it for reprinting. Hopefully we will have it available for the feadership

next week.,

Scnator Heitkamp: Decoupling --- what feds do impact us -- important .that we get the

information.

Rick Clayburg: I've testified at various committees regarding the report -- with the tax system

this has taken time -~ appropriate that it become available to legislators now, takes approximately

one hour to read.

Terry Traynor (Lobbyist # 112), North Dakota Association of Counties, presented testimony on

behalf of the county officials of ND, in support for the funding of the Homestead Tax Credit
Program contained in HB1006 (a copy of his written testimony is attached).

No additional testimony; hearing closed by Senator Nething,




Page 4

Scnate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1006
Hearing Date February 14, 2001

4-2-01 Full Commiittee Action (Tape 2, Side 3, Metere ## 1.8 - 9.2)

Senator Kringstad, Subcommittee Chair, reviewed the bill, testimony and the Subcommittee’s
recommendations. Amendments #18000.0201 were distributed and Senator Kringstad went
through them; discussion on the amendments, Senator Kringstad moved the amendments be
adopted; seconded by Senator Schobinger; discussion. Call for the vote: Voice Vote: Carried
(Scnator Heitkamp wished to have his no recorded).

Discussion on the bill as amended. Call for the volte: Roll Call Votge: Senator Kringstad moved
1 DO PASS AS AMENDED; Senator Tallackson scconded. Discussion: call for the vote: Roll
CallVote: 13 yes: | no; 0 absent and not voting,

Senator Kringstad accepted the floor assighment,




18006.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Kringstad
March 29, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1006

Page 2, line 5, replace "21,962,476" with "22,262,476"

Page 2, after line 17, insert.

"“SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. There is approptiated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $300,000,
or s0 much of the sum as may be necessary, to the state tax commissioner for the costs
related to implementation of the provisions of House BIll No. 1399, for the biennium
beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 127 - State Tax Commissioner - Senate Action

This amendment provides an appropriation of $300,000 from the general fund to the State Tax
Commissloner for the costs related to implementation of the provisions of House BIll No. 1399,

relating to the decoupling of the state income tax.

Page No. 1 18006.0201




Date: ///’«/’ -2 /

I4

Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. ./ /> /¢ s

Senate  Appropriations Committee

Subcommittee on

or

Conference Committce

Legislative Council Amendment Number / /// 1D s, D )

3 T ] N - ) )y g, /l o
Action Taken , C/B/;/ (//,;7/34/7 prE /zf L Al
.

Motion Madg By 24 Second A
e A 7,§4/ /2»"‘;/:/9"3,/ By, Sty o D (ot oy

Senators Yes Senators
Dave Nething, Chairman
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman
Randy A. Schobinger
Elroy N. Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson
Larry J. Robinson
Steven W, Tomac

| Joel C, Heitkamp

[ Tony Grindberg

| Russell T. Thane

| Bd Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
Rill Bowman

Absent / / Z
7 | 2 .
Floor Asslgnméw, ’--/’<7"/ )(42(7&/4;/

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicats intent:
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-57-7506

April 2, 2001 3:47 p.m. Carrier: Kringsitad
Insert LC: 18006.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1006, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Nething, Chairman)
recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends
DO PASS (13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1006

was placed on the Sixih order on the calendar.
Page 2, line 5, roplace "21,962,476" with "22,262,476"

Page 2, afler line 17, insert:

"SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION. There is appropriated out of any moneys in
the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $300,000,
or 80 much of the sum as may be necessary, ta the stale tax commissioner for the
costs related to implementation of the provisions of House Bill No. 1399, for the
biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30, 2003."

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 127 - State Tax Commissioner - Senate Action

This amendment provides an appropriation of $300,000 from the general fund to the State Tax
Commissioner for the costs related o implementation of the provisions of House Bill No. 1399,
relating to the decoupling of the slate income tax.

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SH-57-7506




2001 HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS

. CONIFERENCEE COMMITTEE
HB 1006




2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTLE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. {13 10006

House Appropriatiots Committee

}X(.‘onl‘crcncc Commitiee

Hearing Date April 23, 2001

_TapeNumber [ SideA | sideB | Meter#

Conmittee Clerk Signature
U YOS .S SOV P M
Minutes:

The conference committee was called to order. Roll call was taken.,

Sen, Kringstad: | think we just need to find out if there were any differences between the

House and Senate prior to this. So we are just mecting and making this official,
Rep. Byerly: Other than the money for the decoupling, we are all in agreement.

The chairman closed the meeting on this bill,




2001 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTELE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1006

House Appropriations Comniittee

%C‘onfbrcncc Commiltee

Hearing Date April 20, 2001

""""" Tape Number “Sulg_{\i
04-26-01 tapc 11

_Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:

The conference commitice was called to order. Roll call was taken,

oSsideB ]

Sen, Kringstad: He got a memo fromt Curt Woll (I'TD) and he estimated $300,000 to fix

the old inconie tax system and he felt that might be a bit high, but there are too many unknowns,

He suggested that we stay as is. There will be printing costs, but it was felt that this be addressed

in the emergency commission,

Rep. Byerly: Moves that the House aceede to the Senate amendment. Seconded by Rep.

Huether.

Vote on motion : 5 yes, 0 no, 1 absent and not voting.

The chairtman closed the meeting on this bill,




Date: Z/“ 0:7(’0/

Roll Call Vote #

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 4/ /()¢

/ 7&516’/7 c!?/.}/t (2 ""/Z”(/-’)/C Ao - Committee

House

Subcommittee on

or
X | Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Nuyyer
"o N e
Action Taken c’f (2.8 (A0 (7, {/ 74 81;,( ¢ ! Laﬂ/a :

Motion Made By /@ﬂ W/‘f'{ [z Seconded By ,( / ) . //ru g// ¢ J

SENATORS

Representatives

joff " /(’U *\/7/7(

/Jf L ),(/c’if‘c/’ 70
/ff /‘ /Sl/ /t(u

T oA
J

Y& z %/m % (c(* SN e X

‘f)‘/ No CX

Total  (Yes)

Absent / .
//ep _ Yhwpluld

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE (420) Module No: SR-75-9343

April 26, 2001 4:40 p.m,
Insert LC: .

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
HB 1006, as engrossed: Your conference commitice (Sens. Kringstad, Schobinger,
Tallackson and Reps. Skarphol, Byerly, Huether) recommends that the HOUSE
ACCEDE to the Senate amendments on HJ page 1258 and place HB 1006 on the
Seventh order.

Engrossed HB 1006 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendat.

(2) DESK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 §R-76-9349

R I R EEEEEREEEETIIII R I T TI EEEEREES———




2001 TESTIMONY
HB 1006




Prepared by the Nordh Dakola Legisiilive Councal
stalf for House Appropriations - Government Opoerations
January 8, 2001

Department 127 - Tax Department
.«mso BIll No. 1006
FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total

2001-03 Executive Budgel 142.00 $17.562.518 $393,729 $17.9506 247
1999-2001 Legislative Appropuations 14400 16,939,702 203,729 17243431
Increase (Decrease) __(2.00) $622,816 $100000 ~  &722.816

"The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $100,601 from the general fund for the agency's share of he $5.4 muthon funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for special market equity adjustments for classified employees and
$5,722 from tha genaral fund for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding poot appropriated to OMB for assisling agencies in
providing tha $35 per month minimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000, The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts do nol
include $100,000 of additional spending authority resulting from Emergency Commission action during the 1999-2001 bienniim and
$60,000 of carryover authority from the 1097-99 appropriation,

Major Items Affecting Tax Department 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
. Removes 1 FTE audilor 1 pasition in the income lax division. ($66,891) f$66,801)

2. Removes 1 FTE account technician I position in the controller's ($45,083) ($45,083)
dlvision.

. Provides increased salaries and woqes funding hased on the Central $24,268 $74 268

Personnel Division's markel sludy for elected and appointed olficials
(Tax Commissioner ). The propused increase 1s $341.42 per month
effective January 1, 2002. The tolal increase required for the biennium,
including benefits, is $7,176 or $17,082 less lhan the execulive
racommandalion.

. Adds funding for tamporary wages to retamn qualified leamporary $153.882 $163 68y

omployees during the peak tax season period.

. Reducas funding for equipment due Lo fewer aclivities reflected in tho {$108,500) ($108.500)
department's informatlon technology plan

5. Raduces funding for operating expenses in the commisgionar's division ($297,240) ($2G7.240)

due lo fewer activities In the department's information technology plan.

7. Reduces funding for operating expenses it (he income tax division by ($270.450) (5270.450)
eliminating lwo years of the Mullistale Tax Commission audit program

foos,

Major Legislation Affecting the Tax Department

Section 3 of House Bill No. 1006 includes the statulory changes necessary o Incraase the Agriculture Comnussioner s salary as
follows:
Annuai salary authorized by the 1999 Legislative Assembly:
July 1, 1899 $58,262

July 1, 2000 $59,428
January 1, 2001 $66.282

Proposed nnnual salary racommended In the 2001-03 executive budyed:

July 1, 2001 $68.277
January 1, 2001 $72.374
July 1, 2002 $73,821

gnds, upon its taquest, a taxpayer's nama, addrass, and fedara! idenlification numbar for the sulg purpose of identifyinn he iy pave

Jousae Bill No. 1076 allows thg Tax Comimissioner lo furnish fo tha Uncliimed Property Division of the Board of University and Sehool
s (ha ownar of an unclalmed voucher nuthotizad by the Tax Commissioner




Senato Bill Nu 2053 transfers the beer and wholesale liquor tax collection responsibilities from the Slate Treasurer to the Tax
Commissionaer.

Senatoe Bill No. 2064 allows the Tax Commissioner to disclose name and address infanmalion (o the United Siates postal service fge
the sole purpose of oblaining proper and corract address Information on that person.

\




&

artment 127 - Tax Department

se Bill No, 1008

2001-03 Schafer Exacutive Budget
1068-2001 Laglslative Appropriations

Increase (Decrease)

FTE Posltions
142.00

Prepared by the North Dakota Legislalive Council
staff for House Appropriations - Government Operations

General Fund
$17,562,518

(2.00)

$622.£}_1_(§

..16939,702

January 22, 2001

Other Funds
$303,729

293,729

$100,000

Total
$17,056,247

17,233,431
$722,816

2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget

142.00

$17,562,518

$303,729

$0

$0

 $17,956,247
$0

Hoeven Increase (Decroasa) to Schafer 0.00

'The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts include $100,601 fiom the general fund for the agency's share of the $5.4 million funding pool
appropriated o the Office of Management and Budget {OMB) for spacial market equity adjustments for classified employees and
$6,722 from the general fund for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool approprialed to OMB for assisting agencies in
providing the $35 per month minimum salary increases in July 1999 and July 2000. The 1999-2001 appropriation amounts do not
Include $100,000 of additional spending authority resulling from Emergency Commission action during the 1999-2001 blennium and

$60,000 of carryover aulhority from tha 1997-99 appropriation,

Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Tax Department 2001-03 Budget

Goneral Fund Other Funds
($66,801)

{$45,083)

Total
($66,891)

($45,083)

. Removas 1 FTE auditor |l posltion in the income tax division.

. Removes 1 FTE account techniclan tt position in the controllor's
divislon.

Provides Increased salaries and wages funding based on the Central
Personnel Division's market study for olacted and appointed officials
(Tax Commigsloner }. The proposed increase is $341.42 per month
effactive January 1, 2002, The total Increase required for the blennium,
Including benofits, Is $7,176 or $17,092 less than the executive
racommandation,

$24,268 $24,268

. Adds funding for temporary wages lo retain quallfiad temporary $153,882 $153,882

employeas during the peak tax season period.

. Reduces funding for equipment due to fewer aclivities reflactad In the {$108,500) ($108,500)

department's Informatlon technology plan.

. Reduces funding for operating expenses In the commissioner's division ($297,240) {$297,240)

due to fewsr activities In the department’s information technology plan.

. Reduces funding for cperating expenses In the Income tax division by ($270,450) ($270,450)

aliminating two years of the Multistate Tax Commission audit program
foos.

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Tax Department 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced {Schafer Budget)

The Hoeven racommendation does not change the Schafer recommendation,

Major Legislation Affesting the Tax Department
Saction 3 of House Bill No. 1008 Includes the statutory changes nacessary to Increase the Agriculture Commissioner's salary as
follows:
. Annual salaty authorized by the 1990 Leglslative Asgembly:

July 1, 1699 $68,262
July 1, 2000 $60,428
January 1, 2001 $66,282




Proposed annual salary recommended in the 2001-03 executive budget:

July 1, 2001 $68,277
January 1, 2001 $72,374
July 1, 2002 $73.821

.Jse Biil No. 1076 allows the Tax Commissioner to furnish to the Unclalmed Property Division of the Board of University and School
ands, upon its request, a taxpayer's name, adrress, and federal identification number for the sole purpose of idenlifying the taxpayer

as the owner of an unclaimed voucher authorized by the Tax Commissioner.

Senate Bill No. 2083 transfers the beer and wholesale llquor tax collection responsibilities from the State Treasurer o the Tax
Commissioner.

Senate Bill No. 2064 allows the Tax Commissioner to disclose name and address Information to the Uniled States postal service for
the sole purpose of oblaining proper and corract address information on that person.

House Bill No. 1341 transfers the duties of allocating the gross production tax revenues fo political subdivisions from the State
Treasurer to the Stale Tax Commissloner,




' ‘;}- -.“‘ .

The North D

Mission Statement

The mission of the Office of State Tax Commissioneris (o Laiely and eflectively administer the tax
laws of North Dakota

Vision Statemoent

The vision of the Oftice of State Tax Comnissioner is (o instill the highest degree ol public
confidence in our integrity and reliability by providing prompt, aceurate and courteous service
while promoting compliance with the tax faws of North Dakota

Guiding Principles

We treat our customers as we would want (o be treated.
Customer service comes first. The public, other povernment oflicials and our coworkers are our
customers. Conduct business in a cotrteous, dependable and professional manner Anticipate the
unexpressed needs of our customers

We extend cooperiation and assistance to fellow public servants,
Be consistent and accountable in our refationships with legislators, government officials and
government personnel Strive Lo carn respeet for ourselves and elevate the public pereeption of all
state entployees.

We uphold the ‘Faxpayer Bill of Rights,
Recognize the rights of taxpayers. Provide an equal and meaningful opportunity for taxpayers to
be heard, Educate taxpayers on their responsibilities and rights under North Dakota tax faw.

We make wise and prudent use of all resources.
Take seriously the responsibility the citizens of North Dakota have given us. Improve service
through the eflective use of technology and other resources

We recognize employees are our biggest asset,
Lincourage personal and professional growth. Recruit and seleet well qualified employees based
on high standards. Recognize the achievements of enyployees

We recognize each individual’s contribution to the team,
Lixplore and implement leadership styles that encourape teamwork. Foster a work climate which
builds on tean strengths while encouraging individual initintive - Acknowledge all coworkers as
members of the same team.

We vidue those with whom we work,
Communicate with our coworkers in an open, honest and courteous manner Respeet our
differences and consider the views of the entire stall
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{ Office of State Tax Commissioner
l!-ll.‘w

Budget Presentation
January 11, 2001




Office of State Tax Commissioner

ml{ Vision Statement

» The Vision of the Office of State Tax
Commissioner is to instill the highest
degree of public confidence in our
integrity and reliability by providing
prorpt, accurate and courteous service
while promoting compliance with the tax
laws of North Dakota.

lanyaty 1 1,00} Office of State Tax Comnnssiones




« Primary Revenue-Collecting Agency for
the State

» 1999-01 Forecast for Total General Fund
Collections $1.575 billion,

« 1999-01 Forecasts the Office of State Tax
Commissioner will collect 87% or $1.371

billion.
]
L . LAt of Sute tay Commissione
. The Office of State Tax Conunissioner is the primary revenue-collecting
agency for the State of North Dakolu,

o 1999.01 Biennium Forecasts Total General Fund collections of $1.575
billion.

v 1999-01 Forccasts the Office of State Tax Commissioner will collect 87%
or $1.371 billion.




FY 2000 Gross Collection Totals
(Before Refunds)

Guotce s Othice of Shate Tax Cotmarsanaes Congurative Statesent of Collochone,

2000

$3%0.000,000 M State Hhalus & Use Tax

® Jiclividua) livone Taa

® Mator Vehitie Fuet Tax
{3 Corpoiste Income fax

@ Molor Vehicle Erclve Tax
Blucal Sales & Use Tax

B Gross Production Tan

$300,000,000

$250,000,000 "o Speclal Fuel Tax
RSaveramelan
- 1IGI Exlraction Tax
$200,000,000 |- B 4" . (W Clgarelis Tax (GF)
' B Coal Conversion Tax

R Financial Institution Tax

D Telecomns Tax

W Eaiate Tax

1 City Restewant & L odylng Yax
B }uel Daaler & Inspection Fees
12 Yobacco Tax

B Cigaretto Tax (Citles)

$450,000,000

$100,000,000 | - -

+40000,000 | - B e S
' O e
[ Sy e e Office ot State L Commivstuer |
Tax Type 2000
e State Sales & Use Tax $330,264,766
lﬂ;’:{;}l ?[‘;(u;”??%)(f(”:](l,t;m”“ individuai Income Tax 224,333,904
‘ Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax 76,186,789
Corporate Income Tax 63,028,419
Motor Vehlcle Exclse Tax 60,078,261
Local Sales & Use Tax 658,711,263
Gross Production Tax 38,464,671
Speclal Fuel Tax 37,312,123
SaveranceTax 23,672,363
Oil Extraction Tax 22,033,671
Clgarellie Tax (GF} 19,359,086
Coal Conversion Tax 16,387,068
Financlal Instlilution Tax 9,658,183
Telecomm. Tax 8,627,127
E state Tax 6,079,686
City Restaurant & Lodging Tax 2,904,573
Fuel Dealer & Inspeclion Fees 2,368,328
The graph does not include the Tobacco Tax 1,983,222
tax amounts listed for: Cigarelte Tax (Cities) 1,414,712
Transmission Tax, Misc. Transmission Tax 410,582
Remittances, Music & Miscellaneous Remittancos 99,044
Qmposgi(;n Tg‘ZXOCi&éi‘f”;"‘ Tax Music & Composition Tax 78,211
%o:lld?)lidoioislfuclssz‘as‘lllhlliuml Cigarette Tax (Tribe) 68,602
Sales & Use Cash Bond 28,050
Molor Fuel Cash Bond 4,500
Total $1,001,447,183
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Office of State Tax Commissioner

« 7 Divisions
» Commissioner’s Divislon

« Legal Divislon

» Controllers Division

» Information Technology Division
» Sales & Speclal Taxes Division

« Income & Qil Taxes Divislon

» Property Tax Division

oS b0 L e (G of State Fin Commissione -

The Office of State Tax Commissioner consists of seven separate divisions,

« Commissioner’s Division - the adiministrative center of the department and includes four
scctions:

»  Administration-Responsible for the general administration of the Office of State Tax
Commissioner and serves as the primary research center, manages the human resource and
management planning functions, monitors the department performance management
program and administers the internal audits.

* Resecarch & Statistics-Each year this scetion completes four revenue forecasts, responds (o
more than 130 fiscal note requests, prepares 13 statistical publications, and completes
numerous ad hoc rescarch projects. In addition, this function answers over 1,000 requests
for rescarch and statistical information cach biennium.,

« Management, Planning & Personnel Human Resources-Administers the personnel services
of the Office of State Tax Comumissioners 144 authorized FTEs. This section also monitors
the performance management program.,

« Internal Audit-The Internal Audit function performs more than 25 audits within the Office
of State Tax Commissioner cach biennium to determine compliance with policics and
proccdures and to monitor the efficiency of its divisions and sections. This function also
acts as the Office of State Tax Commissioner’s liaison with the Internal Revenuce Service,

+ Legal Division — provides legal services to the department and other agencies in state and local
government on tax related matters. Each year, the Legal Division of the Office of State Tax
Commissioner handles approximately 20 major cases, writes more than 15 Attorney General
opinions, and more than 30 letter opinions. This division initiates approximately 150 legal
actions and monitors about 130 bankruptey cases involving unpaid tax liabilities per year, ‘The
division conducts approximatcly 35 administrative hearings annually (i.e. sales tax permit
revocations, post-audit assessment challenges).




Pivisions continued

» Controller's Division  Responsible for the aceounting lunclions, provides stalf services and
collects delinguent taxes. 'This division consists of three sections:

I Accounting-Prepares the department's executive budget request vach biennian,
maintins revenue and expenditure accounting records and procures goods and services
to conduct the departiment's business. ‘The revenue accounting funetions certified and
transferred in excess of $907,235,000 during 1Y 1999 10 General Funds and Special
Funds.

2. Accounts Receivable (Collections)-Responsible for collecting the delinquent tases owed
the state. During the 1997-99 bicnnium,  totul of $41,691,917 was received in
accounts receivable payments, of which $8,312,654, or 20 percent of the total, was
collected beeause of collection contact.

3, Staff Services-Processes all incoming and outgoing mail for the department. During the
1999 fiscal year, more than 132,000 sales tax returns, 326,000 individual income tax
returns, 74,000 individual income tax withholding returns, and 11,900 corporate
income tax returns were processed.  In addition, in excess of 97,000 estimated
individual und corporate income tax payments were processed. The Central Records
repository houses more than 12,754 cubic feet of tax returns and related documents and
the word processing function produces more than 11300 pages of copy during ecach
fiscal year.

¢ Information Technology Division - Having placed a growing importance and refiance on
technology than during previous administrations, an Information Technology Division was
ereated and implemented during Juty 2000, The Information Technology Division is
responsible for leading the technology efforts of the department through increased oversight
and guidance of projects that have been completed or are being developed. Each biennium
data processing enters and verifies data from more than 1,500,000 documents. The
Information Technology Division coordinates the department data processing and computer
needs.

e Sales & Special Taxes Division - Responsible for oversecing the collections of sales, use,
fuels, tobacco, and estate taxes. Also assists in the administration of motor vehicle excise
tax. The division also administers the sales tax collections for over 85 citics and one county.
The three sections in the division are:

1. Sales Tax Compliance-The net total collection from taxes administered by this division
for 7/1/99 through 12/31/00 is $497,676,759.15.  Mare than 29,000 taxpayers are
registered to coltect and remit North Dakota sales and use taxes.

2. Sales Tax Field Audit-More than 1,000 audits of in-state and out-of-state business
establishments result in approximately $5.5 million in additional revenue cach
hiennium.

3. Motor Fuels & Estate Taxes-The Sales & Special Taxes Division also administers the
motor vehicle fuel, special fuels, liquefied petroleum and aviation fuel tax, which are
collected from 800 licensees.




Divisions continued
e Income & O Taxes Ihavision  This diviston administers North Dakota's indoadual and

corporate income tixes, as well as oiband gas taxes. General fund cotlections of corporate
income tas, individual income tax, oil extraction tax and gross production tax exceeded $013
milkion in the 1997- 99 biemnium. Tneluded in these general fund collections wie

audit- related coblections of over $32.1 million, The three seetions in the division are;

o Individual Income Tax (compliance and audit, including withholding)-During the
previous bienniuny, federal audits, office audits, and compliance reviews conducted by
the Individual Income Tax Section resulted in more than $9.4 million in additional
assessiments for individual income taxes.

« Corpornte Income tax (compliance and wudit)-Corporate income tax audit staff
conducted 24 field audits and 614 in- office audits in the 97- 99 bicnnium, resulting in
over $28.8 million in additional assessments.

o Oil & Gas Tux (compliance & audit)-During the 97- 99 biennium, the audit staff of the
Qil and Gas Taxes section initiated 42 gross production and oil extraction tax audits and
1,141 compliance reviews that resulted in assessments of over $3.9 million.

Property Tux Division - This division works with local governments to maintain equalization
of property assessments among the counties, The division administers the Homestead Credit
Act and provides assistance to Jocal governments, helping ensure the proper application of
state property tax laws, Other sections in the division include the Utilities Tax Section which
is responsible for assessing railroads, airlines and public utilitics. The Property and Utility
Taxes Division administers the state severance tax on coal and the coal conversion privilege
tax on clectrical generating plants and coal gasification plants, Total collections for the
previous bicunium were more than $46 mitlion in coal severance tax and over $29 million in
coal conversion lax.

This division also is responsible for providing instruction and monitoring the required
certification of approximately 1,200 assessiment officials.  Annually, this division performs a
sales ratio study, which compares true and full value of real estate with the sale price of
propertics that have been sold. More than 11,500 sales and appraisals were included in the
1999 study.




OFFICE OF STATE TAX COMMISSIONER
) Organizational Chart

July 1, 2000

- —
......... e
A
CLAAAS LI
“""'—T--——,-.
S
IN Pyt
[ FD‘M}WM "
— | :
Mol Hisaih §
Repor s ey Audl [ il ‘,“\‘w““" —-
CIA LGY
[« Ve [T Y]

|

PROPLICTY
ARG Ute (1Y

o
MALES AND
CONTIKRLES bt LM
INVIEICH ALY
DISIOH

e 4
.
et
l \ I Yas v . awiry (awe
Aawd 8l LT tomt 1 g
sy Ro s pors bonuse e :::‘ Iy "l"',“ .:u .

L

[EYIEY
Lavision

Juuary 11, 300) Office of State Tan Commnmissioner




Executive Budget Request

et o s S 0 A o

» Base Budget Preparation

» Funded the Salary Administration Plan
» Funderd the Risk Management premium
« Funded the increases in

» Postage

+ Travel

» Printing

o ITD

» Funded the IT Plan

» Process Improvements & Technical
Advancements Adjustments to Base Budget

ety (1, xavi (Ohice of Stale Tan Conunisionen

The steps taken by the Office of State Tax Commissioner to provide for the hold even
requirements were carefully evatuated. Our mission remains that of ensuring the department
can continue to fairly and effectively administer the tax laws of North Dakota, The Office of
State Tax Commissioner followed guidelines provided by OMI and the Governor to submit a
Pold-even budget. The following preparations were done:
The Office of State Tax Commissioner identified a base budget, adding all known cost increascs
such as:

* Funded the department’s salary administration plan, including the 1% unfunded portion of

the 1999 Legislatively mandated salary package.
« Funded the Risk Management premium,
« Funded the increases in postage, travel (gas, lodging, and airfare), printing and 1'TD issues,

* Funded the [T Plan which includes $409,820 to be used for continued development of
electronic filing options and other technological enhancements to fulfill necessary customer
service needs.

* Process Improvements & Technical Advancements Adjustiments to Base Budget
« Examples include:
* Reauuced printing because of technological enhancements such as electronic filing and
web site development,
* Reduced postage due to direct deposit and on-line forms development.
« Staff efficicncy due to technical improvements.

Note: The Office of State Tax Commissioner is committed to responsible oversight and has
consistently found savings due to process improvements and technical advancements. Since
1997 the department has eliminated ten positions and unfunded one positions for a budget
reduction of $637,683.

v'1997 - 2 positions = $42,534
v 1999 - 7 positions = $489,815
v'2001 - 2 positions = $105,434




- g e

» Fliminated or Unfunded:
« Account Tech
« Auditor (Request Reinstatement)

» Eliminated Mulitstate Tax Commission
Audit Fees

» Underfunded Salary & Wage Line
» Total amount of reduction = $375,884

January 112001

Once the adjustments were added, the Office of State Tax Commissioner determined the
dollar amount over the hold-cven requirement and identificd cost-cutting measures which

reduced its budget for the biennium as follows:

* For the third consceutive budget eyele the Office of State Tax Commissioner took a
proactive approach and climinated funding for one additional F'TE and tdentified

another position to be unfunded.
»Eliminated Account Tech - $42,158
sUnfunded Auditor - $63,2706 (Requeet Reinstatement)

+ Eliminated MTC Audit program fees - $270,450. The MTC Audit program fees were

moved 1o the optional adjustment section.
+ Unfunded the Salary and Wage line by $58,000

+ Total reduction = $375,884.

Bl Executive Budget Request cond

Olhee of State Tas Comnmpsiier
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Optional Adjustments in !
‘* Executive Budget Request

» Relnstatement of Multistate Tax
Commission Audit Fees

Tanwany 11,7001 Ofhice of Htate Tan {onmnnsionge

. - Requesting reinstatement of MTC.

« The MTC program initiates audits of multistate corporations, on behalf of the states in the compact.
The pooled resources of these states atlows the MTC to conduct audits we would normally be
unable to conduct alone, because of limited time and resources. Historically the MTC has provided
the Office of State Tax Commissioner a $4 (o $1 return per dollar spent,

Note: It is not unique to have the MTC Audit Fees in the Optional Adjustment package. Seven of
the last nine bicinia, the Office of State Tax Commission has moved the MTC Audit Fees to the

Optional Adjustment scction of the budget.




Major Accomplishments

Implemented New Validation System
Implemented New Accounting System
Implemented E-Filing

Implemented Direct Deposit Program
Established Withholding Teleflie System
Implemented Sales Tax Webfile System

Enhancad Web Site to Include Applications
» Sales Tax Permits

« Withholding Accounts

» Motor Fuels Permits

Janvany 11, Jool D of State L Coantrassyasen J

The Office of State Tax Commissioner has placed a considerable emphasis on promoting
efficiencics, improving customer service and pursuing technological advancements, The
opportunities provided through increased utilization of technology positively affect the
taxpayer as well as provide greater opportunities for the department to better utilize financial
and physica! resources.

Implemented a new validation system and an auwtomated, integrated accounting system,
Implemented federal and state ciectronic filing for individual income tax returns,

« Withholding income tax -~ We began with the first quarter of 1999 with four accounts. As
ol 12/20/2000, we have 972 accounts. For the period 7/1/2000 through 12/20/2000, 4,488
electronic returns have been filed and clectronically remitting $20,253,898 in withheld
income taxcs.

e Individual iucome tax ~ We began participating in the Fed/State e-fite program in 1999
(1998 form year) and received 13,822 electronic returns. For the 2000 filing scason (1999
form year), we received 28,589 cicetronic returns, an increasc of 107 % (14,707 more
returns).

Implemented a direet deposit program for individual income tax refunds that allows individual
income tax filers to have their refunds deposited directly (o their bank. For the 2000 filing
season (1999 form year), we made 30,574 direct deposits (18% of total refunds).

Set up the withholding telefile system allowing employers to file and pay quarterly
withholding taxces by telephone.

Implemented (he sales tax webfile system allowing a taxpayer to file the sales tax return via
the Imernet and pay through the Automated Clearing House (ACH) credit or debit process, or
with a paper check.

Added to the Tax Commissioner’s website the application precess for sales tax permits,
withholding accounts, and motor fucls permits.

13




ae Major Accomplishments (cona

Created Client/Server System for Oll &
Gas Division

Implemented Fuel Tax EDI
Expanded LAN & WAN

Standardized Computer
Hardware/Software

Tawary 200 Office ol State Tav Commssioner

¢ Created a Client/Scrver system for the Oil and Gas Division to improve access to taxpayer
submitted information. We started using the client/server program in August 2000, At the
. same time, we went (o a new reporting system. Producers could request a waiver of their
reporting requirements if they met certain conditions. We have issued 269 waivers. At the
present time, we have approximalely 60 taxpayers that file electronically and less than 25 that
use paper.

* Fuel Tax EDI system — implemented a motor fuel EDI system that is currently available to all
motor fue! licensed dealers, which allows a dealer to file their schedules of gallons received and
dispersed electronically.

* Local Area Network (LAN) and Wide Area Network (WAN) - Sales tax ficld audit has
continued to enhance its communication process by using the LAN/WAN system thereby
insuring computer hardware and software compatibility, special hardware to accommodate flow
of information, and additional software enabling secure and cfficient flow of information to and
from the Bismarck office and ficld audit staff.

» Standardized computer hardware/software - Departiment has standardized its computer
hardware and software within the department to provide good customer service by providing
for the efficient flow of information both internally and externally.

14




_I_\l_gwmejectives

» Technology Issues

» Electronic Document Management System
(EDMS)
« Partnership with ITD
« Enhanced Customer Service
Improved Access To Taxpayer Documerts
+ Faster Processing
. Faster Refunds
Recluce Overtime

Jaauy 18, Ye0 CHlce of State Tan Coitumisago o

o Late in the 1999-2001 biennium, the Office of State Tax Commissioner began an Lilectronie
Document Management System (EDMS) project. The EDMS project is a partnership between ITD
and the Office of State Tax Commiissioner where we are sharing the initial purchase cost and have

. agreed 1o a sct monthly operational cost. We believe that many other agencies will be using EDMS
with the Optical Character Recognition (OCR)/ InteHigent Character Recognition (1CR) capabilities in
the near future, Once implemented, EDMS will offer many benefits to the customer and the agency
alike.

+ The customer service we provide will be enhanced dramatically. Once implemented, several
people will be able to view the file and returns simultancously. This will eliminate the time spent
looking for a file or waiting for a file to be pulled and hand-carried to the requestor. When 4
taxpayer calls with a question, we can retrieve the document within less than a minute and view it
while still on the phone with the customer.

» The EDMS will allow for faster processing of tax documents.
» Refunds will be issucd faster,

+ Overtime will be reduced and we expect to reduce the staff time required to move and storz the
paper,




Ne}_\_(\/_“‘ijectives Contd |

» EDMS continued
» Reduce Number of femporary Staff Hiras

» Eliminales Storage Space Concerns
The mdusion of just one sheet of paper foi 300,000 papar-filed Income
Tax Returng requires on additiongl 40 hneat deet of slatage spacet

« Adding EDMS Process By Tax Type
Individual Income Tax and Sisles Tax
Other Tax Types added later

Janar. 10 N O o State L as Conmissines

EDMS continued

o It is anticipated that the reduction in temporary workers required for the Individual Income Tax
processing will pay for the system in less than two years. Additionally, the Office of State Tax
Commissioner has encountered problems with finding stafT to il the temporary positions and
EDMS will reduce the need to find and hire as many temporarices,

paper jor 300,000 paper-filed Income Tux Retwrns reguires. an_ additional 96 lnear feet of storage
space! With EDMS, the requirements for physical storage space will be nearly eliminated,
Elcetronic filing is our major goal because it will eliminate paper handling entirely, EDMS is an
excellent solution for the Office of State Tax Commissioner as we know that we will continue (o
receive paper returns and this solution will stop paper at the mailroom!

* We will be adding the EDMS process by tax type within Office of State Tax Commissioner, The
Sales Tax and Individual Income Tax will be completed first as these two tux types have the most
paper documents, Our estimated numbers are derived from the count of returns received from Octobe
1999 ticrough September 2000, For Individual Income Tux (11T), we received over 320,000 returns
and for Sales and Use tax we received more than 132,000 returns, Sometime after June 2001, we will
add Withholding to the imaging process. This will cover an additional 74,000 documents.

16




> New Objectives  contd

« ITD Mainframe Objectives
« Eliminate Older Mainframe Applications
« Rewtrite Older Applications

Janaary U, 2001 Office of Stare 1oy Conubissione

. * Most of the Office of State Tux Commissioner’s business applications were
written for the mainframe-computing environment over 15 years ago. They

are incfTicient and must be rewritten to today’s ITD standards. 17D intends
to eliminate the older mainframe applications with new, redeveloped
client/server applications. The Olfice of State Tax Commissioner has
included the rewrite of several of these older applications in their I'T' Plan,
The actual completion of the rewrites will depend on human resource
availability within both I'TD and the Office of State Tax Commissioner.
Some projects we have planned for the next biennium may have to be moved
to the 2003 ~ 2005 biennium,




Critical Issues
W Budget Highlights

» Restore MTC Funding
» Lease Funding/Space
»« Restore U_nfunded Auditor Position

January 1), 200 Ollice of State Tax Comnilssionet

* Restore MTC funding.

* Funding the Attorney General’s office lease funding so we can utilize the State Office
Building - $47,000 for lease {unding was removed from the Office of State Tax
Commissioner’s budget in anticipation of this move by the Altorney General’s oflice.
It must be restored if the Attorney General’s office is not given enough to move out. It
is anticipated that new cfficiencics, i.¢. scanning, will not eliminate the need for
additional space to process the paper mail during our Individual Income Tax season.
The State Office Building will provide the much needed spuce and additiona! storage
space needed without the lease expense.

* The Office of State Tax Commissioner leuses space at the Gateway office
building for processing of Individual Income Tax returns. In addition to the space
Jeased at the Gateway building, we also utilizc the Pioneer Room during April to
provide us with sufficient space for processing. We are not able to rely on the
ability to use the Pioncer Room because this space is not always available. The
State Office Building would be reliable, allow us the much needed space and
would provide for a single location during the entire processing season.

¢ For the 2000 processing year, the Office of State Tax Commissioner employed 385
temporary staff located away from the capitol, Of this number, 27 were at the
Gatewany office space und 28 were later moved (o the Pioncer Room during April.

* Restore the unfunded Auditor position,

)
\
o
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Budget Presentation before the
Senate Appropriations Corimittee

February 14, 2001




Optional Adjustments in
¢Executive Budget Request

= Multistate Tax Commission Audit
Fees

Febeuaty 14, 2001 Office of Stale Tax Commissioner

.' * The MTC program initiates audits of multistate corporations, on behalf of
the states in the compact. The pooled resources of these states allows the
MTC to conduct audits we would normally be unable to conduct alone,
because of limited time and resources. Historically the MTC has provided
the Office of State Tax Commissioner a $4 to $1 return per dollar spent.

]

Note: It is not unique to have the MTC Audit Fees in the Optional
Adjustment package. Seven of the last nine biennia, the Office of State Tax
Commission has moved the MTC Audit Fees to the Optional Adjustment
section of the budget.
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iHouse Actions

» Provided for MTC funding
» Restored unfunded position

»« Reduced funding for Temporary
Wages

Febtuaty 14, 2000 Office of State Tax Commissloner

The House made the following changes to the Office of State Tax
Commissioner budget request:

+ Added a section to create a Multistate Tax Commission fund.
Allocations were provided to fund the costs associated with the MTC
membership, nexus, and audit program fees.

« Restored the Auditor 11 position which remains unfunded.

+ Reduced funding for Temporary Wages by $78,882.

13




i Budget Consideration

» Lease Funding

Februsry 14, 7601 OMice vf Stale Tax Commissloner

"‘ * Funding the Attorney General’s office lease funding so the Office of
State Tax Commissioner can utilize the State Office Building. Lease
funding of $47,000 was removed from the Office of State Tax
Commissioner’s budget in anticipation of the move by the Attorney
General’s offic 3. The monics must be restored if the Attorney General’s
office is not provided the funding to move out.




ve Bill No. 1006

.\

2001-03 Executiver Budget

1099-2001 Legislative Approprintions

Increase (Decrensn)

1. Continuas the homeslead tax credit program at the present level of

$4.540,813.

vartment 70 - Homestead Tax Credit

FTE Positions

Prepared by the North Diskota Legislative Councl
staff for House Appropriations - Government Operations

January 3, 2001

General Fund

0.00 $4,540,813
e BUO 4540813
0.00 $0

[P O

Other Funds

50

Major Itoms Affecting Homestead Tax Credit 2001-03 Budget

General Fund

Major Legislation Affecting the Homestead Tax Credit

No major legistation has been introduced at this time affecling this agency.

Other Funds

Toltai
1040 813

490813

%0

Total




Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council
staff for House Appropriations - Govarnment Operations
January 22, 2001

partment 70 - Homestead Tax Credit
se 3ill No. 1006

FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 0.00 $4.540,813 34,540,813
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations _ 0.00 4,540,813 4,540,813
Increase (Decrease) 0.00 $0 $0 $0
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget _ 0.00 $4,5640,813 . $0 _ $4,540,813
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Major Schafer Recommencdations Affecting Homestead Tax Credit 2001-03 Budget
General Fund Other Funds Total

1. Continues the homestead tax credit program at the present level of
$4,640,813.

Major Hoaven Recommendations Affecting Homestead Tax Credit 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

The Hoeven recommendation does not change the Schafer recommendation.,

Major Legislation Affecting the Homestead Tax Credit
No major lagislation has been introduced at this time affecting this agency.




Frepated by the North Dakola Legisiat e Cuuneil

staff for Senale Appropnatons
February 12, 2001

Department 70 - Homostead Tax Cradit
{ouse Bill No. 1006

FTE Pasitions General Fund Other Funds Tolal
2001-03 Schafer Execulive Budget 0.00 $4,540,813 $4,540.813
1899-2001 Leglslative Appropriations - 000 4540813 4,540,813
Increase (Decrease) . 0.00 $0 $0 $0
2001-03 Hoevan Executive Budget 0.00 $4,540,813 $0 $4,540,813
Hoeven increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Homestead Tax Credit 2001-03 Budget
General Fund Other Funds Tutal

1. Continves the homestead tax credit program at the present level of
$4,540,813, ,

Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Homestead Tax Credit 2001-03 Budget
Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)

The Hoevan recommendation does not change the Schafer recommendation.

Major Legislation Affecting the Homestead Tax Credit
No major lagisiation has been Introduced at this time affecting this agency.

. Summary of Leglslative Changes Resulting From First House Action

See Slatement of Purpo‘se of Amendment (attached).
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Department No, 127 - State Tax Connsissioner - Detal of Hane Changes

. Reduce
Sdjust Marbet Roduce dunuing I-unding for Inerease Special Iosture an

Fauity Salary bar deonparaey Muoltistate T ay Fouding From vt 1l Lotul Hapee
therease! Moy € unitmission’ Audit Revenes! Pusihen’ S g
Safaries wud wape (S17.000) 18785 8820
Lprrating capenses EER IS
Vqupment
City tnx admimstration fees
Moftor fucds federst grant :
MTC fund . ooy U — LA
!

Total all funds ($17,092) (378.882) ($44.881) $216,000 $175, 145 }
Less estimated income 0 - 0 N 316,000 0 RICHICY

[
General (und (317,09 (S78,880) {$44 88 1) 50 (4G 885

I 000 a0 060 0 L

"“This amendment reduces, from $24.268 to 87,176, the amount provided for a tmarket equity salary increase for the State Tax
Commissioner, The amount included in the bil) will provide for a monthly increase of $34 1 per month for the last 18 months of the

biennium,

! Removes funding for the general membership and the nexus program portion of the Multistate Tax Commission fees {rom operating
expenses.

L

‘Futlding is added for costs associated with membership in the Multistate Tax Commission, including membership in the audit

rogram, A section is added providing for a Multistate Tax Commission fund consisting of collections of up to $316,000 from the
Multistate Tax Commission. The State Tax Commissioner is authorized to spend up to $3 16,000 from the Multistate 'ax Commission
fund, and any remaining balance is transferred to the general fund. Representatives of the Tax Department indicate that membership
in this commission will result in additional revenues of $316,000 for deposit ih the Multistate Tax Comumission fund for the 200! -03
blennium in cxcess of the amount included in the executive budget recommendation.

¥ Restores an auditor 11 position but provides no funding,

HB 1006




Testimony Before the Senate Appropriations Committee
February 14, 2001

House Bill 1006
Charles Krueger, State Supervisor of Assessments

Chairman Nething; Committee Members: My name is Charles Krueger. [ am the State
Supervisor of Assessments and the Director of the Property Tax Division of the Office of State
Tax Commissioner. The Property Tax Division has the responsibility to administer the

Homestead Property Tax Credit Program for qualifying senior citizens and disabled persons.

There are three parts to the property tax relief program. The first part offers a graduated
reduction in the taxable value, and resulting taxes, of the qualifying applicant’s homestead. The
second part of the program makes a direct payment to qualifying renters to refund the difference
when twenty percent of the rent, the portion representing property taxes, exceeds four percent of
the applicant's annual income. The legislature has set four percent of the annual income as a
reasonable amount of a property tax burden. The third part allows the recipient of a homestead
tax credit to receive a credit for the snnual installment of special assessments; however, a lien is

placed upon the property for the amount of the credit plus interest at nine percent.

The legislature has fully funded the senior citizens' propetty tax credit since 1973, The general

fund appropriation in the 1999 - 2001 bienniut appears to be sufficient to niect the current needs

of the programs,




House Bili 1006
Testimony of Charles Krueger
Page 2

The budget request for the 2001 - 2003 biennium concurs with the Governor's recommendation,
The executive recommendation for 2001 — 2003 dees not increase the general fund appropriation
as authorized in the 1999 - 2001 biennium. The resulting budgcet appropriation of $4,540,813 is

expected to fully fund the homestead credit programs in the upcoming bicnnium.

If, however, the appropriation is not sufficient to fully fund the programs, there are two

alternatives: first is to leave the program not fuily funded and let the reimbursements to the
political subdivisions be on a first-come, tirst-puid basis and a second is to seck a deficiency

appropriation in the 2003 session.

The attached material gives a history of the homestead credit program, the number of homeowner
and renter recipients since 1975, the total amount of payments made to homeowners and renters

since 1975, and schedules used for determining homeowners credits.

This concludes my testimony. [ will be happy to address any questions the committee niay have,
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. HOMESTEAD CRED!T PAYMENTS

HOMEQWNERS -
Credit for Number Amount
Tax Year Qualifying Paid
1975 6,004 $ 650,693
1976 6,738 691,592
1977 9,663 1,351,324
1978 10,736 1,556,881
1979 10,529 1,582,655
1980 10,633 1,881,602
1981 10,158 1,970,208
1982 9,411 1,886,433
1983 8,820 1,841,081
1984 8,206 1,818,526
1985 7,362 1,697,678
1986 7,567 1,987,970
1987 7,540 2,011,933
. 1988 7,546 2,142,139
1989 7,307 2,158,650
1990 7,188 2,336,992
1991 7,029 2,230,637
1992 “ 6,743 2,181,292
1993 6,576 2,184,714
1994 6,376 2,159,466
" 1995 6,095 2,194,689
| 1996 5,680 2,072,141
1997 <« oo 5,278 1,974,283
1998 / 4,943 1,852,124
1999 4,457 1,817,552
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RENTERS -

Refund for

Year of

SNLEPISLTINCONEI006. DO

1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999

HOMESTEAD CREDIT PAYMENTS

Number

Qualifying

414
508
1,325
2,301
2,572
2,594
2,635
2,664
3,133
3,068
2,206
1,994
1,878
1,881
1,657
1,601
1,582
1,534
1,563
1,626
1,590
1,499
1,482
1,454
1,508

Amount
Paid

5 26,182
37,367
143,352
292,458
353,058
365,696
387,906
414,429
516,244
519,667
159,713
161,905
163,092
163,357
149,666
149,705
151,600
155,205
166,739
175,554
177,782
166,841
165,060
173,370
190,211




Effective for

. Tax Year
1978

1977-1979
1980

1981-1983

19841985

1986-1989

1980-1994

1996-1999

Schedules Used For Determining Homeowners Credits

income
Levels
$ 0- 2800
2,801 - 3,600
31501 . 4|500
4,601 - 6,000
$ 0- 35800
3,601 - 4,800
4|5°1 . 5p500
6,601 - 6,600
6,601 - 8,000
$ 0. 4500
4501 - 5,500
6,501 - 6,600
61501 - 71500
7,601 - 8,000
$ e- 5500
5|501 . 61500
6,601 - 7,600
7,601 - 8,500
8,501 - 10,000
$ 0 - 5.500
6,601 - 6,500
6,601 - 7,500
7,601 - 8,500
8,501 - 10,000
$ 0- 6,000
6,001 - 7,500
7,601 - 9,000
8,001 - 10,500
10,601 - 12,000
$ 0- 7,000
7,001 - 8,500
8,601 - 10,000
10,001 - 11,600
11,501 - 13,000
$ 0- 7500
7,501 - 9,000
9,001 - 10,600
10,601 - 12,000
12,001 - 13,500

Percentage

_of Reduotion

Maximum Reduotion

of Value Allowed

100
75
60
25

100
80
80
40
20

100
80
80
40
20

100
80
60
40
20

100
80
80
40
20

100
80
60
40
20

100
80
60
40
20

100
80
60
40
20

$

3,000"]

1,500

1,000
500

4,000
3,200
2,400
1,600
800

4,000 |
3,200
2,400
1,600
800 |

4,000 |
3,200
2,400
1,600
800

2,000

1,600

1,200
800
400 |

2,000

1,600

1,200
800
400 |

2,000 |

1,600

1,200
800
400

2,000
1,600
1,200

800

400 |




Schedules Used For Determining Homeowners Credits

EHeotive for innome Percentage Maximum Reduotion
Tax Year Levels of Reductlon of Value Aliowed
. 2000 $ 0. 8000 100 $ 2,000
8,001 - 9,600 80 1,000
9,801 - 11,000 80 1,200 v
11,001 - 12,600 40 800
12,601 - 14,000 20 400

*  Amounts are in assessed value

* % Amounts are In taxable value




TESTIMONY TO THE

SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
Prepared February 14, 2001, by the

North Dakota Assoclation of Counties

Terry Traynor, NDACo Assistant Director

CONCERNING HOUSE BILL NO, 1006

Chairman Nething and members of the committce, on behalf of the county
officials of North Dakota, I am before you today to express their support for the
funding of the Homestead Tax Credit Program contained in HB1006.

The property tax credits contained in this program arc a critical element in North
Dakota's efforts to allow the elderly and disabled to remain in their own homes.
State and County government cooperate on numerous levels to serve this

important part of our population, meeting their needs in a manner that is as

economical as possible.

By making it feasible for this group of people to remain in their own homes, we
reduce the number that move more rapidly into higher cost, group care facilities.
The Homestead Tax Credit Program is a key clement to this effort, and more
importantly, it is essential to maintaining the quality of life for these North Dakota

citizens.

Since the program was established, an adequate State appropriation has been
provided to fund this State created tax credit, or deficiency appropriations were
forthcoming when initial appropriations were insufficient. It is our sincere hope
that this Legislature will continue this record of support for this important

program.

Thank you Mr. Chairman and committee members for the opportunity to express

the support of our Association.




